Steven Green
Mayor

Rolf Hechler
Commissioner

Sandra Whitehead
Mayor Pro-Tem

Joshua Frankel
Commissioner

Kathy Clark
Commissioner

Juan A. Fuentes
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-0363
www.lorcnim.org

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICG, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W.
3RD ST., ON TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALLTO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLLCALL
Hon. Steve Green, Mayor
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner
Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)
D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. PRESENTATIONS
1. Presentation related the Film Report. Cary “Jagger"” Gustin, Film Liaison
2. Presentation related the Hot Springs Festival 2016. MainStreet T or C
3. Presentation related to the role of the SCCOG. Jay Armijo, Executive Director
4. Presentation related to Yearout Energy Services (YESCO). Scott Griffith

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
City Commission Regular Minutes, May 10, 2016.
City Commision Regular Minutes, May 24, 2016.
. Golf Course Advisory Board Minutes, April 6 & May 3, 2016.
Accounts Payable for March 2016.
Contracts with Les Dechamps and Steven Sage for Public Defender Services for
indigent defendants.

R ERCORTURS



. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Public Hearing: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 669 15/16 amending Chapter
14, Article 11, Section 14-30 Access to Property; Inspection. Christina Bruch,
Electric Dept. Admin. Asst.

. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND ZONING

1. Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 669 15/16 amending
Chapter 14, Article 11, Section 14-30 Access to Property; Inspection. Christina
Bruch, Electric Dept. Admin. Asst.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 31 15/16 for Administrative and Financial
Support of the Great Blocks on MainStreet Program. MainStreet T or C

3. Discussion/Action: Alternate Summary Procedure Plat at the North End of
Myrtle Street (Tract 1). Robbie Travis, Building Inspector

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Additional subrecipient grant allocations - Friends of
Elephant Butte Lake State Park; Geronimo Springs Museum; and Geronimo
Trail Scenic Byway. Juan Fuentes, City Manager
2. Discussion/Action: Lodger’s Tax Allocation for Fiscal Year Ending 2016. Juan
Fuentes, City Manager

NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Re-Appointment of Cary "Jagger” Gustin to the Governing
NM Office of Film Liaison

2. Discussion/Action: To accept and approve a Project Development Agreement
{PDA) to allow Yearout Energy Service Company(YESCO) to perform an
Investment Grade Audit to integrate Automatic Reading Water and Electric
Meter for a Self Funding Energy Performance Contract Under State Contract
15-05759. Pursuant to NMSA 1978 6-23. Traci Burnette, W/WW Admin. Asst.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval of Juvenile Justice Advisory Council contract
between State of NM, CYFD department and the City of TorC. (Rebecca Dow}

4, Discussion/Action: Award RFP No. 2015-16-007 for Audit Services to Axiom
CPA’s and Business Advisor’s, LLC. Pat Wood, CPO

K. REPORTS

1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

K. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING JUNE 28, 2016



ITEM:

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

Presentation related to the Film Report to the City Commission.

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Cary “Jagger” Gustin will give a presentation on the Film Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Presentation only.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk

Meeting date: 6-10-2016




June 14% 2016

Film Report To: City of T or C Commission
Request for Reappointment: Cary “Jagger” Gustin

Good Morning Mayor Green: Fellow commissioners,
Good morning: Renee
Good Morning Chief  City attorney:
Members of the press

Good morning ladies and gentlemen in the audience:

| am pleased to be here this morning | am Cary jagger
Gustin and | am currently serving as the city of Truth or
Consequences Film Liasion to the State of New Mexico
Film Office. | serve in the same role for the County of
Sierra. This marks my 22™ vyear of service.

Tor C and Sierra County is sleepy when it comes to films.
We are often passed over by film people as they choose
Albuguerque and Santa Fe to the north with their

proximity to a big airport and the excellent sound stages

We have seen film work “Mad Love” with Drew
Barrymore in the mid 1990’s The year 1 with Jack Black
at Cahallo lake. Tha Book of Eli at Elephant Butte.



Volvo Motor Works print ad, Chevy Trucks “ We Are
Industrial Grade” campaign looked at Elephant Butte
Dam and Power Plant in 2002 but ultimately choose a
dam in Arizona because you could turn the water plumes
on or off in about 10 minutes time. Here at Elephant
Butte Dam the time is about an hour.

Spaceport America is getting lots of film attention:
Land Rover, J. Crew and Kawasaki Motorcycles have all
used the futuristic facility for print and video work.

New Mexico is a great place to film with its varied
landscapes and top notch talent all right here in the land
of enchantment. Approx. 14 thousand people depend
directly on the Film industry in NM for their lively-hood.

We have had film activity here in May last year with a
Belgian Film crew spending the entire month doing a
documentary on Truth or Consequences.

Just weeks ago A documentary film crew working for Alex
Trebek of Jeparady fame contacted Juan’s Office for film

help. The planned shoot was Fiesta 2016 weekend. They
asked about drone pilots and a sound crew and the funny



request: They wanted to know if | could provide them
with an Armadillo, a live one. There was a pause and |
replied politely: No we have rattle snakes, jack rabbits
and roadrunners, no Armadillos.

Ultimately they needed help with lodging arrangements,
all sorts of Fiesta related questions. The parade figured
prominently as did Fiesta Chairman Jim Brannon. They
looked at the historical displays at Geronimo Springs
Museum and spoke at length with Historian and retired
educator Sherry Fletcher Brown. | arranged the use of a
horse and provided local travel assistance. The
production company issued an insurance certificate for
the city of T or C.

On Sunday of Fiesta weekend Teva Sportswear requested
help with a print ad they wished to shoot on Broadway
Street in downtown T or C. Teva is the name brand of
the popular sandel with woven straps sold in better
sporting goods stores. | contacted the businesses
affected and requested they stay open for the shoot:
Moon Goddess and Xiochi’s Book store. Again the
production company issued an insurance certificate for
the city of T or C.



MOMENTIUM:

There seems to be an interest building for Truth or
Consequences and the Sierra County area for film
activity.

January 26, 2016 saw approximately 45 film industry
pecple here in Truth or Consequences for 2 days of talks
and familiarization tours of the city and region. This was
sponsored by State of New Mexico Film Union Officials:
Jon Hendry IATSE local 480. The Location Scouts,
Development Producers, and Studio Reps looked around
and were impressed with T or C's offerings.

Fiesta 2016 weekend saw the first annual Truth or
Consequences Film Fiesta again sponsored by New
Mexico Film Union IATSE Local 480 officials. The local
contact was Crystal Jones. The festival was extremely
successful with screenings of the Belgian documentary
film, A film short for a TV series at The Dude Motel,
question and answer sessions with film producers,
After parties and A special screening of the “Truth or
Consequences of Delmas Howe” documentary.

Deep Roy oompa loompa star from Charlie and the

Chocolate Factory attended the festival.
Reality Star Chris Browning from “Sons of Ana rchy”



was also at festival events. The Union has a big local
presence with the ownership of The Dude Motel on
Broadway and the old hospital building on Austin Street.

What am | working on for the City ?

l am currently working on a permit form. The state Film
Office recommends that communities have a permit
form in place. This allows the city to have on file all
information about a film company and what their plan
for filming is. Are they going to blow something up?
Are they going to block a neighborhood? How many
people will be on the location?

This is important because several years ago The Reality
show “The Great Race” filmed here for 4 days. The
production used goods and services here and wrote
checks that were not immediately good. | had a local
contact but no Corporate office or CEQ information.
The Film Office had to help resolve the issue.

I am working with Juan on this form.

Second We have no film website. We have no way for
film people to look at us and see what we can offer.
We had a great website that was developed by former

city Mayer John Mulcahy through our (SCEDO) Economic
Development Group. When this group disbanded no one



paid the hosting fee so the website went dead. [ have
requested the Sierra County Lodgers Tax Board address
this through Chairman Kim Skinner.

That board was holding funds to help with A launch party
event for Space Port America which now seems on a long
term delay. The county web master is building a site.

| have taken pictures of the entire city, its amenities and
attractions as well as the surrounding regions for
inclusion on this site. It will be very inner-active allowing
film people to get a great idea of what Truth or
Consequences and Indeed Sierra County can do for their
film project. The permit form needs to be finalized and
be downloadable from this site.

Third 1 have requested through the local Sierra County
Arts Council to include in their Lodgers tax request;
funds to reprint this informational card. The photos will
be updated and the City of Truth or Consequences
information correct. It will carry the new website
address,

With all this being said | am requesting that you
reappoint me for the next 2 year term as the city Liasion
to the NM Film Office. [ have built an extensive contact
list of film people across the state. | am in constant



contact with the film office and speak regularly with
other city Liasions.

| will now stand for any questions you may have.



; Ly . CP iD: BL
(TR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oA

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFCRMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

REPRES.ENTA'HVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

INPORTANT: If the certificate holder 15 an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed, I SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditlons of the policy, certan policies may require an endarsement. A statement on this certificate does not confar Fights to the
certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUZER CONATT Contificate Dept,
Tem C. Pickard & Co., Inc. FFEGNE ._
820 Pacific Coast H 0 | i oo, £xn: 310-379-7788 A% wor: 310-318-9830

o,

Hesmosa Beach, CA 90254 A00REss_Certs@tepinsurance.com

Lyntsey O'Donnell =
- ' i oReiR . GEIGAM1

- INZURER(S) AFFOROMNG COVERAGE NAIC =
NSURED Amber Geiger Productions INSURER A ; Graat American insurance Co
2017 NE Alameda St.
Portland, QR 97212

INSURER B
INSURER €

INSURER B -

INSURER E - I
INSURER F .

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

DT ET TR W R L i =2 E BIEN EELIL TG Tt

i 0T 2Ny E

COVERAGES

THIS IS T SSETEY

R

RIJL TSGR FOLICYEFF — POLICTEIF
TTPE OF INSURANCE '[NSRWVD . POLICY NUMBER {(L1ADD YOYY (RABD YYYY | LILITS
] [] ] H

T g ' : 2,000,000
A : ' % . x 'sPParassazot | 052212015 0512212016 300,000
D middaegE ) X SR | ' ! i H 10,000
| ; .= £ 2.000,00
| i ! ; ; 4,000,000
[ i : 4,000,000
= I W | e
X 4,080,000
A t ! sprozagsszor et o
PHYSICAL DAMAGE e
! 8118000 PERAUTG T
$250 030 AGGREGATE 7R 5o Y =
DEZUSTIBLE 10% OF LOSS _ !
$1.000 BLHST £60 MY, . ; :
URBRELLALEE | ', . | SalelituRs
EsCES3 LIAE I e et T :
;:i ' ‘r.'_ 1 i J ' L 3
wcanéa.:: COMPENSATION I i X237 iy
FY |ttt AR, TN N B, PPN 110712095 0502212016 = -_.... - - . 1,000,000
LLDES D'"“] |52 LISE.33. a0 3ome 1,600,000
g 3 i i S CSE.FE.EI, 0% LT f 1,000,000
A [THIRD PARTY X SPR0738547 01 051222015 05/222016 LIMIT 1,000,000
PRORERTY DAMAGE i I DEDUCT, 1.0060

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATICNS LOCATIONS ¥EH!CLES (Atiazn ACORD 101, Addwonal Remarks Schedula, 1 more space s regu red)
THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS NAMED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED AND LOSS PAYEE BUT
OL‘I&‘E} A3 RESPECTS TO CLAIMS ARTSING QDT OF THE NEGLIGEMCE OF THE MAMED
INSURED.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
TRUTCO1

SHOULD AllY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PCLICIES BE CANCELLED EEFCAE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREGF. MOTICE WILL SE DELVERED M
CITY OF TRUTU OR CONSEAUENCEs ACCTROANCE YWITH THE POLICY PROVISIS NS

MEW MEXICO

Zfx eime eTDOYET

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NM 87904

AUTHORKED REPRESENTATIVE

C 1088-2000 ACCRD CORPORATION. Al rights reservad,
The ACORD name and lego are registerad marks of ACORD

ACORD 25 (2009/09)




The CG&B Group, part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited
120 South Town Centre Blvd.. Markham. Cntario L8G 12

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This Canificate is issued as a matiar of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This Certficate
doas not amend. extend or aiter the coverage afiorded by the policies listed.

NAMED IMSURED: Ballinran Praductions Limited a ¢ Game Changers Productions Inc

MAILING ADDRESS 258 Ontanio Straet Sute 302 Stiratford Ontario NSA 7X6

COVERAGE INSURER POLICY NO POLICY TERM LIMITS OF LIABILITY
COMMERCIAL Rs4 COMR 18748073 January 17. 2016 3 5.200.600
GENERAL to nclusive. bodily injury
LIABILITY January 17. 2017 and property damage
fincluding cross S 5.000.000
liabitity) Products & Completes

Oparations Aggregaia

S 5,000,000

Annual Aogrecate

Empleysrs Liability S 500,000
Certificate Holder is addad as an Additicial Insured. but oniby woth respect to the cperations of the Named insuisd

This is to cantify that tha Policies of Insurance liste¢ herein have been issuad to the above Namea insursd a 1d arg In force
at this time.  Notwithstanding any requirement term or condition of any contract or other document with respact 10 which
this Certificate may be issued or may pettain, the insurance afforded by the policies described heremn is subject 10 all the
terms. conditions and esclusions of this Policy

Shouid these policies ba cancelled bafora the sxpiration date thereof. the Issuing company will endsavaur to mail 30 days
written notice of cancellaton to the beiow named Certificate holder. but failure to mail such notice shall iImpese no
obiigation or bability of eny kind on the company

CERTIFICATE HOLDER:

The City of Iruth or Conseguences
365 Sims Streel

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
87901

Signad on behalf of the tnsurers shown above

W Gt

May 2 201€

Authorized Represantative Date

MZE215



Contact Information:
Photo shoots: City of Truth or Consequences, NM

Fiesta Weekend: May 4 5678 2016

Game Changers Productions

Craig Thompson, Executive Producer
356 Ontario Street, Suite 302
Stratford, Ontario N5SA 7X6

Ballinran Entertainment

416-804-4425

Teva Sandals

Amber Geiger Productions LLC.

2017 NE Alameda St.

Portland, OR 97212

amber@ambergeiger.com Contact on NM location

503-816-2371 Erin Tsukashima
562-537-0959

Deborah Wakshull
dawparis@gmail.com




QP F\-U'_ LUOI\I(wiq

SIERRA COUNTY < & >
UNIFORM FILM REGISTRATION

Check the urisdictionds) within Sierra County that your company will ve fimung Produchon-
specific t2nns and conaitions are approved by the approprats junsdiction(s) prior tc the beginning
of praduction

For immediate sssistance pleass print out and completa this form Fay to 375-8904.4204 or cali 4-
373-312-2030

{ ) Truth or Consequences { ) Winston/Chlornida

{ } Whihamsburg i } County roads

{ } Elephant Butte () BLM land

() Hillsnoro { ) lephant Buie Lake
1) Kingston {} Caballo Laks

{) Space Poit Amernca
SECTIOM 1: FEES;

Most iocazons within Sizr-a County do not charge fees Pleasz note that [law havico State Parks
Mahonal Forestiands and Spaceport America have governing agencies and a separate fes
sTructure

SECTION 2: GENERAL INFORMATION:

1 AppicantProdiichon Company

2 On-site Contact

3 Mailing Aadress. City State Zip.

4 Work phone: Cell phons. Pager/hiobile

Fax: Horie phone: E-mail;

o, Producer (if different from applicant,

& Crganization type; {1 Mon-piofiz () For-profit v 1 Govarnmen: () Corporation
) Other:

7 Insurance Providar, Policy Number

SECTION: 3: FILMING DESCRIPTION:

Fiim Title or Frodiuet

Froduction Type
()8t (JFilm () Video ) Mutimaaia @) Other

Ciassificaton

{) Feature { 1 Short {) Commercial {1 Tele nsion
meovtelshoviiseras
) Music Vidzo | ) Docurentary i ) Ecusational ( + Student

} Cthe




Prep/Shoot dates

SECTION 4. FILMING LOCATION AND PARKING:

“hyzical Aduaress

Tpe of Swucture ©Cpen io pudlic?

List streers) affcctad by filming and proncsad cios sres

dentiy any special parking and traffiz circulation raquirements (2.¢ road cinsures detours
parking layouts) Provice additional detailz as necassary

=quipmant and veh cle descriptions {inciude type size and auantity)
~R¥s and Hook-up faciiies Truckslcars:
Sanitston and Locaticn tacilities Genszraters

=umimarize sets and structuras to be erected

Surmarize any special effects planned. (pyratechrics, explosions car crashes &ts )

Summariza the planned use of vehicles aircraft halicopters hot air balicons te

Summanize the use of animals

Summarize the Lise of plants

List any fee-ree state structures you will be using




Ly
yn
\:h

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Presentation related to the recent Hot Springs Festival held on May 13-14, 2016.
BACKGROUND:

Representatives from MainStreet Truth or Consequences will make the presentation about

the event.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Presentation only.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Meeting date: 6-10-2016




CiTYy OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES e
CiTY CLERK’S OFFICE Q@EUWE
505 Sims STREET ic

TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXIco 87901
PHONE: {575} 894-6673 ExT#1301 Fax: (575} 894-7767

APPLICATION FOR LISTING ON CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
DATE: (éf ». ( [ ¢
DATE OF MEETING YOU ARE REQUESTING T B€ LISTED UNDER:__ & [ 1l / (Lo
NAME OF APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION; Mo Sty €.€.+ Truti or 0051555"“%
Aporess: 12O TBox (02
Prone: 14O Lol 20 EMa:  (demenrind @ AOTM&;ACOW

REQUEST: {ATTACH WRITI'f(I)I REQUEST AND/OR DOCUMENTS IF AVAILABLE)

Praetrbone Lo Hot Sprwes%sﬁvd Qoit

WHAT RESOURCES DO YOU REQUIRE: /%MOL[OO wﬂl‘
ESTIMATED TIME FOR PRESENTATION: 5 "V\UW - SIGNATURM“Q\ L/ZQZVWC

City MANAGER ACTION

APPROVED FOR COMMISSION AGENDA OF:

DENY — REASON FOR DENIAL:

IF YOUR REQUEST WAS DENIED AND YOU WISH TO APPEAL, YOU MAY:

e appear personally before the City Commission on the day of the meeting and during
the “Comments from the Public” ask that the Commission place your item on the next
available agenda (usually in 2 weeks); or,

e appeal directly to any one of the City Commissioner by contacting them (see reverse
side for contact information). Any Commissioner may place your item on the agenda
by notifying the City Clerk at least 7 days prior to the Commission meeting.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Presentation related to the role of the South Central Council of Governments (SCCOG)

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Jay Armijo will give an update on the role of the South Central Council of
Governments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Presentation only.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Meeting date: 6-10-2016




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Presentation related to the Yearout Energy Services (YESCO)

BACKGROUND:

Mr. Scott Griffith will give a presentation for YESCO. There is a Project Development
Agreement agenda item under New Business with more information.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None. Presentation only.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Meeting date: 6-10-2016




City of Truth or Consequences
New Mexico

Update April 27 2016
Working Session

YEAROUT

ENERGY SERVICES

-y

WATER AND ELECTRIC
INFRASTRUCTURE
UPGRADES

2016
R =T |



AGENDA

Update on Project

OSE for Water Side

EMNRD for Electric Side

PDA Objectives

Stipulated Savings Model for Electric Side



ENERGY SAVINGS TO FUND PROJECTS

Shared Data Collection

=3 =
g 5..-_,:.-.- [~ 4
I | @‘ 1+310+ o5 )
! 1'-Illu - T }Tn-.' w“;'t:}?
L e to0iaeraze R
o L LR, [T ; “
NN, s _
i o, o, [ 13 i - .-".

e e

Water Meters




REVENUE CAPTURE OF WATER SYSTEM

Truth or Consequences Baseline Water Consumption & Revenue

Meter Accounts/Meters 2013-14
Size
Qry USED AMT
Qry % kGal % S %

3/4" 3,400 96.8% 252,976 83.0%| $778,810 87.1%
1" 57 1.6% 23,315 7.7% 556,285 6.3%
11/2" 5 0.1% 1,371 0.4% $3,190 0.4%
2" 34 1.0% 18,039 5.9% 541,927 4.7%
21/2" 1 0.0% 393 0.1% 5869 0.1%
3" 7 0.2% 877 0.3% 52,262 0.3%
4" 7 0.2% 3,658 1.2% $7.502 0.9%
6" - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
8" 1 0.0% 4,067 1.3% 52,596 0.3%
3,512 100% 304,690 100%] $893,842 100%

2015 -2016 Revenue = $944,500.00 85% - 88% = %" residential meters



AGE OF METERS

Countof kel Year Column abets

Towlabels 7 L072 1974 1075 197 1977 178 1979 1960 198 108D 1363 108 105 150 167 1060 1900 100 1961 1992 103 193¢ 106 1006 1607 1068 1000 200 200k 2002 2003 204 2005 206 2000 005 2009 210 21 2412 213 2014 215 blank] GrandTell
1yr

! I L A A A A R R O I R AR O I B A ! 11 i
ur

! ! ! 11 !} 11l 1331 I ! 11 4
’

3 U O O R 0 NI O/ ORI VU O I RV I T VO B U M
4.

g

Grand Tolal J AT L P s 02000600 YBIBBRNBHLUVWHEONESITNRIETTILESDY W



EMNRD -AWWA STATISTICAL AUDIT SAMPLE

Sample Size
Meter Size Conf/Prec Measurments

3/4" 80/10 68
1" 90/10 32
11/2"

2" 80/20 12
212"

3!

4"

6l|

g

Total 112



REVENUE CAPTURE OF WATER SYSTEM

Audit Data will Define Current meter Accuracy
3% to 8% Accuracy Delta

Pick-Up in Billable 33K to 78K Water

Pick-Up in Billable 35K to 85K Waste Water

* Audit Creates the “Multiplier” for the entire project

« Savings Combines Water/Waster Water 68K to 163K
* This is Meter Accuracy Only

* No M & O included in this Savings



REVENUE CAPTURE OF ELECTRIC SYSTEM

2015 Billable - $ 6,184,640.00

1% to 3% Accuracy Delta for Digital AMI Read Meters

Pick-Up in Billable from Meter Accuracy 62K - 185K Stipulated Savings*
Pick-Up in Efficiencies in Operational Costs 20% to 40% +/- Stipulated

* Audit Inventories Meters and Required Service Changes

* Ownership of Meters and Boxes to Defined by Tor C

» Stipulated Savings are Stipulated by Manufacture

* Pre Retrofit Base line and Operating Expenses are Mutually
Decide Baseline

* Post Retrofit Savings through M & V after 1%t Year

* Funding is based on 1% year adjusted Baseline / Savings



“WHY” STIPULATED SAVINGS OF ELECTRIC SYSTEM

* Power Factor Adjustments makes measurements inconsistent

* Mechanical Meters to Digital present 1% to 3% Accuracy Delta Stipulated*®

* Digital Meters will require less maintenance 20% to 40% operational cost
Savings

» Remote Shut Offs

* See entire system in real time

* More accurate Billing

* Pick-Up in Efficiencies 20% - 40% +/- Stipulated

* Qutage Controls

* More Efficient Energizing of Lines Capacity Savings 3% to 5 % Stipulated



AMI TECHNOLOGIES

L*

3;"'.-?5 W
._: ;

_:r:; i) @y lzﬂi h e
| JW FMIS
AN

i
'I 003637856

; 3 N _ ﬁﬂugg“gﬁlﬁu 4 _,-*"; :

READER

14




AMI| TECHNOLOGIES

Fixed Based

14 918
L HOE  TA' FWIS

, I e '-'_"‘g;n
Mt 100368

AENRY  SHariMeter™ i/
N\o P -

Must maintain Reading Infrastructure " [

Must Build Towers
TR sl




AMI TECHNOLOGIES

!{%?
- T: /
eliuiar
ey
a2
7 | ' T L
| N @ n e
. 4003897056 -
i Y Bk
1 NRL §martMﬁl {f‘ "
R .. LA UL TR 7
T

12




AMI BENEFITSTO TORC

=At least 15 minute data from electric meters and
hourly data from water

*Outage and restoration notifications for customers
*Voltage monitoring for sags and surges prior to a
customer complaint

*Reduced misread and hi/low bills

*New rate structures

*Improved system planning for distribution
=Tamper notification

*Reduced labor costs

*Remote disconnects and connects

"Improved safety for employees



AMI BENEFITSTO TORC

e ot i

uu.l.--m-m-— i
it S e \
e -"‘”....":.;5-'.&) e : vy ek N b
. - N,
% ‘*_ Lhr & )
S & N ‘ﬂ" ., ; I_:‘.‘_\ » t
e S Ty, ol LA Y <
H ™ Redv ov N
L e e . v A e !

" Lo T AR
A P et g e BB — LT
g—— L] ] ———
3 % - S = = = e
——————— I
— e N Outage Controls
e I Sr— %J 3 - o — .I._::
€ e v Fo— L i Flaipy
g --oinn -
- t ) I\'!'l. o
A * e Coler Key:
soran e - LAY " - 0.
[ Y 3. — Blask: Ganeracen
o ':"' ] d 3 s, Sue TRnsmission —— Suu&m“unmum
|:_.: :,: g : piE p Grean Dalrbuien Teansmission E - 20KV anyg GV
il i 765, S00. 2485 230, and 130 kv
T = '-_ L ;‘I X IAI
T . o il F - Prenary Cusiomer
. y , T LT 13KV and dev
3 | B
Bwiver— d - ey Trankmuaion Cuslomes Sevorsary Customes l
138kV o1 DNV = 120V 2na 240V
- [ - p———-L t Sis =]y
Trarsformer
I
|




AMI BENEFITS TO CUSTOMERS

*Manage their own energy usage and costs
*New and improved customer service

*Help stabilize rates

*More accurate billing with the elimination of
estimated reads and data entry errors

*No need to access customer property
*"Improved outage response time and information
=Offer new programs and services

*New payment options



VENDER GROUPS TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

*Tantalus - Badger — GE - Itron Combination
=Sensus | -Net

*Itron — ERT- with Kamstrup

*Mueller — Hersey - GE

=SUS front End for Billing - or Tyler Front
*Metron - 4G and Drive by

=Badger - 4G



AMI System
Annual Savings withM & O
Estimate Only
PDA will set the final savings amounts

Water Meter Accuracy Pick-up $68K - $163K
Electric Meter Accuracy Pick-up* $62K — $185K
Estimated Annual Savings $130K - $348K
20 Year Project Savings Potential $2.6 - $4.6 Million

QECB - 20 Year Federal Rebate

17
17



EPC TIMELINE

FEASIBILITY PDA IMPLEMENTATION
PHASE PHASE PHASE

= No Cost or = Develop Project and » Construction begins once

Obligation IGA the financing is secured
. Thi - SAVINGS
= Determines = |GA Cost is Rolled This plh:sz wu.ltlhl:.ne ’
if there is a into the Project Sl AU e ARG
project : month window or less BANKED
(Feasibility)
2~6 Weeks 3~6 Months 3~6 Months 12 Months

18 months before First Payment is Due

i8




COST BENEFIT FOR TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

Tor C Advanced meter Reading = savings of 130K to 348K per annum

These Savings are applied to a Low Interest QECB’s 1.0 to 1.2 % per annum
Savings are Guaranteed by YESCO, does not impact T or C’s Bond Rating

No Upfront Costs or Out of Pocket Costs to T or C

Revenue generation for project could help fund other projects

Radio Read Drive By - Lowest Cost - 30 day information delay

AMI Fixed Base - about 25% more costs but Real Time Information for Electric

4G — Cellular- yet unproven. About the same cost as Fixed based with lack of
maintenance



PDA CosTS TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

PDA Costs

49,500.00

AWWA Water Meter Audit
Stipulated Savings Electric Meter Audit

Physical Audit 120 Days

Includes:
Full Costing of Approved Vender Scope
EMNRD and OSE Review
Stipulated Savings Model
Full Financial Scope and QECB Allocation Plan
State Board of Finance Review
Total Turn Key Installation- Training and Commissioning



SUMMARY

Feasibility at no cost
PDA implementation plan

= All costs in financial package to be paid by energy
savings at no cost to the client

Brand Agnostic

= All equipment is assessed , YESCO will work with the
venders that will provide the highest energy savings
per cost

= No Change Orders
ldentify funding sources
GUARANTEED savings or YESCO issues payment for the

difference!



- ._‘:_: __"7,:-.._. 4 - -——3——_:‘_'. — = e Wﬁ'%:l—r:—_——'_vlv . " ‘r"-—;r__-— - ﬂ:—.
— . > \\d@ : _;*? D . e = .
== ™, =, e - r

l.:}-_x - b M = NN E e W N

L NS - - —— e |

il o e
- 2 i

- _[HANK-YOU







[
|
|
|

Scott Grifftih
Senior Energy Solutions

YEAROUT

ENERGY SERVICES

Contact Information

sgriffith@yearoutenergy.com
505.991.0679




kA

LYy
\ J%

I
[} l’a,’e
SIS

<]

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM |

ITEM:
Approve the minutes of the May 10, 2016 Regular Meeting.

BACKGROUND:
None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Meegting date: 6-10-2016

Submitied by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2016

The Mayor and the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences in the County
of Sierra, and State of New Mexico met in Regular Session in full conformity with the
law and ordinances of said Commission in the Commission Chambers of said City on
May 10, 2016 with the meeting starting at 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steve Green, who presided and Renee
Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Steve Green, Mayor

Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner (by telephone)
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner

Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

Absent: Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem

Also Present: Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2, SILENT MEDITATION

Commissioner Hechler made an announcement offering their heartfelt condolences to
the family of Karisa Arroyos. He gave some details of the event. As a small close knit
community many of us know Karisa. In times like these our community comes together
to support the families who have suffered such a great loss. Although no words can take
away the pain of this tragedy, please be assured this Commission, our city employees,
and this community have all suffered from the loss. Please be kind to each other, and
remember Karisa for her goodness and the beautiful young person that she was.

Mayor Green called for fifteen seconds of Silent Meditation.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green called for Commissioner Frankel to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mayor Green requested G.5 to be pulled and I.1 to be removed.

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the agenda moving item G.5 and
pulling item .1 from Executive Session. Commissioner Frankel seconded the
motion.

Commissioner Clark feels it's inappropriate for our Commission to have a discussion
about a family member of a fellow Commissioners. We should put it to the City
Manager for a decision. She doesn't feel it's appropriate.

Motion carried unanimously.
C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)

Mayor Green called for Public Comment, noting those wishing to comment would get
three minutes, may only approach the podium once, and any material for the
Commission was to be left in the black box by the podium. At the last meeting there
were offensive and inappropriate comments made about staff, and we will not stand for
that type of language. He would appreciate when presenting your concems, please
watch your language when you have the microphone or your privilege will be removed.

Ron Fenn, 316 N. Foch addressed the Commission related to:

1) He emailed a packet on his analysis on the Recycling Program since 2013 that
needs to the ended. It's an extremely costly and non-productive process and until you
look at this data, and understand it, you will see there is no need for recycling in this
community. There is no benefit to it whatsoever. We need to just start planning and
building our own landfills, both C & D and MSW. They can be funded through bond
issues issued to the people, not the Capital One. Give people a 4% tax free income
and you will get enough money from this community to build those landfills. Why we did
the bond issue for the Transfer Station in the middle of our well field, is criminal. If
you're going to do something for the community, do it with the communities’
participation and for their benefit.

2) He just realized what the perfect analogy for this city is: It's like a Children's
Lemonade Stand. The parents put out $25 to buy equipment and supplies and the
children sit there and make $2.50, and at the end of the day the parents sit there and
praise their children for their prowess and entrepreneurship. That's the City of Truth or
Consequences. Please take this to heart.

Linda DeMarino, Executive Director of MainStreet Truth or Consequences addressed
the Commission related to:

Page 2 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1) They applied for a subrecipient grant. Last year they were funded at $30,000. She
added with all of the grants they got and volunteer labor and fundraising efforts. For
every dollar the City put in $8.70 was returned on their dollar.

2) Two grants they received was a small grant from the New Mexico Resiliency Alliance
for At Park and worked with the City for New Mexico Clean & Beautiful for Garbage
Cans for Main Street for $8,200.

3) This weekend is the Hot Springs Festival. We have workshops, music, author's
corner, massage tent, tours of the Hot Springs hotels. We invite the public out to
participate in these. They thanked the City and Juan and the Department Heads for all
of their contributions in making this a great event.

Carole Wheeler, 603 Corbett addressed the Commission related to:

1) Thanked the City and all businesses in town on behalf of the NM Square and Round
Dance Association and the Sierra Twirlers. The Sierra Twirlers the Mayor the coveted
Elephant Butte Dam Dance Dangle.

2) 163 more signatures for the Off Leash Dog Park.

Billy Lacy 520 W. Ninth St. addressed the Commission related to:

1) Response to the Recycling program. It's disturbing to hear someone say we do not
need the program. He said maybe we should do like California does and hire people
who sort through all of the trash. He let them know an example of the West Coast
problem with plastics in the ocean that breakdown to toxins. That's just one example of
recycling. We also have glass and paper. To close down the thing we have to build a
trash dump which will create a dump in our back yard. Either that, or go back to burning
the trash in our back yard and getting rid of it.

George Szigeti, 913 Spruce Street addressed the Commission related to:

1) He doesn’'t want anyone to think he's insensitive. He knows what it's like to have a
problem putting food on the table. He also knows what it's like to go through a natural
disaster and lose everything but the clothing on our backs. He has been attending these
meetings for many years and he's seen the Commission back away from significant
issues because of their fear of affecting the poorest population of our people. It's an
excuse for not doing things that need to be done. For example, the Franchise Tax that
was discussed at the last meeting. The City needs income, we can't operate the city
without money. We need tfo look at ways to increase our income and reduce the
alliance on our Electric Fund. Even if we reduce the Electric Cost by 1/10™ of a percent
it would save a small household $.32 per month. He emphasized again when issues
like this come up, we need to do the right thing and make accommodations for those
who need it. We have the nicest Housing Authority in the Country. Don't let it stop us
from what we need to do.

Sophia Perron addressed the Commission related to:

1) Complemented the Clerk for great minutes. She thought her comments were
beautifully paraphrased. She is sorry if the word nincompoop turned somebody off.

2) Immediately after the comments she made about the city yard falling apart due to
neglect, directly after the meeting the City Public Works employees were at the yard at

Page 3 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

noon using a backhoe to smash up a stone wall and ripped the metal roof to pieces.
They should have gone to the OSHA meeting, it might have helped them a bit. They
were destroying our public property without our permission. That is not right.

3) She complemented Commissioner Frankel for bringing up the Historical Building at
the last meeting; Commissioner Clark for bringing up the Copper Mines. She wanted to
say bringing Water & Wastewater across the river is insane.

4) She spoke about Cleaning Up the town and Commissioner Hechler's proposals. She
suggested using the Realtor's and the other city employees who ride around town all
day.

5) We need a new dump. People don't want to come here and pay to export their
garbage. It was a cleaner town when we had a dump. Our Town is falling apart from
neglect. Forget the Spaceport, we need to get out and help our neighbors and elderly
people and keep cleaning up.

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

E. PRESENTATIONS
1. Proclamation May Poppy Month

Mayor Green read presented the Proclamation for May Poppy Month.
2. Proclamation for Municipal Clerks Week

Mayor Green read the proclamation and presented it to City Clerk Cantin, Deputy Clerk
Angela Torres, and Sonya Williams for Municipal Clerk’s Week.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 26, 2016
2. Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, March 21, 2016
3. Golf Course Advisory Board Minutes, March 2, 2016
4. Lodger's Tax Board Minutes, January 28, 2016
5. Accounts Payable for April 2016

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the consent calendar as listed.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

G. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Request by Hot Springs Falls, Inc. to consider
cancelling the current agreement so they can deed the land to the
Geronimo Springs Museum. Stephen Janos, Secretary/Treasurer for Hot
Springs Falls, Inc.

Mr. Janos addressed the Commission and added in 2003 Jerry Stagner was the driving
force behind the Hot Springs Falls. The idea was to make a walking trial or Hot Springs

Page 4 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Falls. Mr. Stagner has since left the community and we have done nothing with it. They
are a 501c3 Corporation, which when disposing of property should give to another Non
Profit and that's why they are choosing the Museum because the propenty is adjacent to
this propenty.

Mayor Green pointed out, to move this to another organization might open up other
funding avenues for development of that property.

Commissioner Clark joined the meeting at 9:33 a.m.

Commissioner Clark asked if the Office of the State Engineer tumed down that water
because of evaporation that could occur from that water falling down the hill. Mr. Janos
said he basically did the bookwork and the filings and Jerry Stagner was the driving
force behind all of this. Commissioner Clark said it was a ridiculous response from OSE
but she was just checking it.

Commissioner Clark moved to approve the request by Hot Springs Falls, Inc. to
consider cancelling the current agreement so they can deed the land to the
Geronimo Springs Museum. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: City Utility Services, water and sewer across the river.
Robbie Travis, Building Inspector

Building Inspector Travis presented this item to start the process to see what kind of
funds we can find or raise to get water to the other side of the river, sewer is a little
maore difficult.

Mr. Mark Thornton thanked the Commission for doing their civic duty. He is concerned
they have lived on the other side of the River for 19 years and they have their own water
well. But if they have a fire and the electricity goes out, they don't have any water. He
hopes the city will look into getting them water. All of his neighbors have water and he
thinks he is the only one who doesn't have water.

Mayor Green asked about the electricity and he responded he is on city electric. He
asked why they don't have water if the other homes do. Mr. Thornton said they are not
in close proximity to the houses that have city water.

Building Inspector Travis responded there are three people who have water that are
privately owned. The meter is on the Riverside Drive side. Two of them go over the
walk bridge to the properties there. Where Mr. Thornton lives there is the Vega's home
that is next door, it was supplied by Steve Vega and they split the land and they don't
have water any more. Steve Vega has water coming under the river where they
dredged through there 10-15 years ago. That's the only water the City supplies, but it's
all privately run. Our concern is we don't want everyone to cross water however they
want to. We have a developer in the area who had some ideas even with FEMA

Page 5 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

because of the flooding issue and access. We would like to develop the area where we
could get some impact fees and GRT's from there. We know it will take time and it
won't be done right away.

Commissioner Clark asked if we would need a pump station. Water & WW Director
Salayandia responded they have done it as a package where there will be development.
Commissioner Clark can see how we can do electricity and possibly water. Building
Inspector Travis said we could do it as a development plan. If there is a way we can do
a bridge to carry the sewer lines and others. Discussion was held about the water
levels and whether septic would work because we should worry about the groundwater.
Building Inspector Travis added there are septics all along the river on the North. It has
to be approved by the environmental department, so he doesn’t see an issue for them.
Mr. Thomton has the permits he needs.

Commissioner Clark asked if septic would be a better option. Water & WW Director
Salayandia would recommend a package treatment plan to take care of the waste and
use the effluent. There is always a possibility of leaching and getting in the ground
water. You would have to get the engineering. Depending on the size he is thinking it
would be half a million. Which is probably what a lift station would cost you.

City Manager Fuentes said the item described by Robbie is just whether to proceed
forward so we can look at the feasibility. It will require a lot of Engineering and
Planning. This is the first step by getting Commission approval. We will need to include
it in our ICIP which will be coming up. We need to consider which services to take to
the other side.

Mayor Green thinks it's an outstanding idea. Commissioner Clark said normally when
we do a study like this, we have paid $50,000 to $100,000 for an Engineer. City
Manager Fuentes confirmed.

Mayor Green said we owe it to our Citizens and Future Citizens to see if we can find
funding.

Commissioner Hechler asked what the potential is for development. Building Inspector
Travis said there are several, we have a subdivision in a smaller portion.

Commissioner Hechler asked if people are waiting for services there too. Building
Inspector Travis said there is a lot of potential over there and it would open things up.
Commissioner Hechler asked if people are waiting for service of this type to start
developing. Building Inspector Travis said definitely, it's a good area to grow and we've
had requests for a River Walk there. There is one propenty there for sale and it's tough
to sell property with no water or services.

Mr. Thornton appreciates all of their efforts and he hopes he doesn’t get put in a large
file.

Page 6 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Frankel commented on the fire issues should it happen, he encouraged
Mr. Thomton to contact the Fire Chief to work on a response plan for his propenrty.

Commissioner Clark moved to approve to authorized staff to do a research
process to get City Utility Services, Water and Sewer across the river. She added
access to the other side of the river is very important and we should look at a
bridge that would access that side in the study. Mayor Green seconded the
motion. Motion carried by a vote 3-1-0. Commissioner Frankel voted nay.

3. Discussion/Action: Approval and authorization for City Manager to execute,
sign and submit documents related to a Federal Assistance Grant through
USDA/RUS for Law Enforcement Vehicles. Lee Alirez, Police Chief

Police Chief Alirez let them know there is a great need for these vehicles to have a
command post set up vehicle in case of a large incident. The way they respond to an
incident mitigates how quickly the recovery is back to a normal standard. We work
together closely with other organizations but we are the first one to respond. He added
we are down to seven vehicles. We recently got rid of quite a few vehicles that were
tired and had very high mileage.

Commissioner Frankel asked about the usage of the Hummer we have parked at the
lot. s it decorative or functional? Chief Alirez had it moved from the Police
Department, it is not functional at this time and would cost quite a bit to get back to a
running state, much less to maintain for a vehicle we would barely use. It doesn't fit a
need we have. We did receive that vehicle from the military, it will cost us more to fix it
and maintain it. Commissioner Frankel said maybe they would consider reaching out to
the Veterans Museum. Chief Alirez would have to see what the options are for
disposition of this vehicle.

Commissioner Clark asked if the city will need subsidize our federal assistance grant,
would it be something that would need fo be in our budget for next year. City Manager
Fuentes said we are currently applying to USDA for the Front End Loader and the
second application would be for these two vehicles. If it's funded the Police Department
GRT will be used for the match money. Commissioner Clark confirmed they have this
included in their budget for the next fiscal year.

Mayor Green said his quick math is the Department would have to come up with
$40,500. Police Chief Alirez reiterated it's currently in the next budget.

Commissioner Hechler asked what the average mileage is of the current vehicles.

Police Chief Alirez responded with the average mileage. One vehicle has 150,000 miles
on it, and it's in good running condition; We have two Ford Crown Victoria Interceptors
at around 100,000 miles; then we have Dodge Chargers that are right under 100,000
miles, in the 58,000 to 70,000 range and they are in great shape. Commissioner
Hechler asked who the vehicles would be assigned to. Chief Alirez responded they

Page 7 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

would be for supervisors. Commissioner Hechler then asked about a take home policy.
Chief Alirez said yes the city has a take home vehicle policy but all officers live in the
city, so they all stay in town. The Supervisors are field personnel so they will be used
for Patrol.

Commissioner Clark moved to approve and authorization the City Manager to
execute, sign and submit documents related to a Federal Assistance Grant
through USDA/RUS for Law Enforcement Vehicles. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Professional Services Contract with American Electrical
Testing Co. for Testing at the Substation. Bo Easley, Electric Department
Director

Electric Department Director Easley presented the item. The T & D Electrical Study
suggested we have this testing done every year. This contract will enable the company
to test and service the substation for the next four years. There will be testing the
distribution switch gear line up, eight circuit breakers, nine VVC relays and two 115-15
Kv substation transfers including testing the oil in our two transformers.

Mayor Green was looking at the contract on the last page it indicates it doesn't not
include bonding. His concern is the protection of city assets. What happens if they
mess up during the testing, who's responsible for it? What happens when they test our
equipment and they mess up a piece of our equipment? Who is going to fix that? The
way he reads this contract it's up in the air. Electric Depariment Director Easley
responded we have two transformers and they would test everything in sections. The
process has been done many times, it just hasn't been done in many years. Mayor
Green asked how long it will be down. Electric Department Director Easley responded it
will only be down while they do the testing and it can all be ran on one transfer. He
added this was sent to and reviewed by John Appel.

Commissioner Clark said we should be doing something like this every year and it is
basically something you are implementing again. Electric Department Director Easley
confirmed.

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve Professional Services Contract with
American Electrical Testing Co. for Testing at the Substation. Commissioner
Clark seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Hot Springs Women’s Club requirements for Miss Fiesta
Pageant. Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem

ltem was removed.

6. Discussion/Action:  Community Wide Trash Program. Rolf Hechler,
Commissioner

Page 8 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Hechler started by commending Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead for starting
this program. He has made it his priority to start cleaning up the town and feels it's very
important. The City Manager approved to hire three Emergency Hires for the city,
whose primary duty will be to clean up the city. He would like to put another cleanup
day for the residents. The County will be on board to have a free trash day on that day
also, and will help with empty trailers that day.

He has also spoken to Earl Greer who is the President of the Realtor's Association, they
have agreed to take pictures to send in of properties who need to clean up. As of May
39, we have located five dump sites that the city are taking action on. He introduced
Police Chief Alirez to present the new app people can use to turn in complaints. Police
Chief Alirez said the goal is for everyone to use the app. With this app, a Realtor can
take a picture and send it to the app. It allows us one more tool to proactively go after
people. It has so many features, illegal dumping is just one of them.

Commissioner Hechler would like the free cleanup day to be on May 21 and
encourage all of get out and take a look at places that need to be cleaned up. We need
to let the property owners of this free day so they can get things cleaned up as soon as
possible.

Commissioner Frankel asked what the app is. Police Chief Alirez said it's a free app at
Truth or Consequences PD. The icon is one of their badges and it gives you a tutorial.
For those who don't have cell phones, we also have Nixel.

Commissioner Hechler showed a copy of the flyer that is going to the papers. Maybe it
can even be on the front page.

Commissioner Ciark has had the app on her phone for over a year. It does flash up if
there is a missing person or anything going on. Her question is about the illegal
dumping and what the biggest composition is. Is it Construction and Debris,
mattresses, household trash? Police Chief Alirez would love to say it's the mattresses
but it's not people when someone move they throw their stuff and dump it around the
City and the other is construction materials. Commissioner Clark followed up by saying
not having a Construction or Debris landfill is a problem for us. If we have 20-25%
going down to Las Cruces Landfill and another 5% going into our arroyos, maybe we
should seriously consider a C & D Landfill to help take care of construction.

Mayor Green commented it's great when the baton is passed and not dropped. He
thanked Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead for starting this and Commissioner Hechler for
keeping it going. He thinks May 215! is an appropriate time since it's before the
Centennial. He will send an email to the Bountiful Alliance to get more people to help.

Commissioner Clark moved to approve the community wide trash program on

May 215! 9:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m. for residents. Commissioner Frankel seconded the
‘motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 9 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

7. Discussion/Possible Action: Healing Waters Plaza water issue. Kathy
Clark, Commissioner

Commissioner Clark has been through this with Manager Fuentes, the Office of the
State Engineer recommend to the City that they transfer up to 2,751 acre feet of water
from their number 11 well, which is there municipal water supply for the City, into Hot
Springs Well #24, which is the well at the Hot Springs Plaza. She has a couple of
issues with this, first is this the Hot Springs Water area. We have a total value by the
1941 Study that was done of 2,401 acre feet, not 2,751. So basically, you couldn't
pump all of that water. And two, it would have the potential to turn downtown into a
Glenwood Springs and bypass all of the commercial and domestic water users of hot
water. She thanked Manager Fuentes for listening to her issues. What the OSE
agreed to do was put a cap on the water that can go into this well. This well was not
used for such a long period of time the OSE basically closed the book on it. This well
use to have 30 acre feet on it and it was used for Geothermal heating at the Teen
Center. We feel the well is a good option to use.

She asked the city to put a cap on that well. It was 30 acre feet, so if it was over that
amount we would nullify that well. It was her understanding we might need up to 30
acre feet to run that well and she asked Sazi Marri if that's correct.

Sazi Marri, President of Main Street addressed the Commission stated the architect
estimated 12 acre feet for the fountain water feature if it were running for 9 hours a day.
She is asking to put a cap on it at 30, which is what we originally had. If we wanted to
run it 18 hours in a day, we could up to the 30 acre feet cap. Commissioner Clark said
the other thing to think about is it could be a closed fountain. She is asking the
Commission to please put a cap on this as well, so the OSE will have to live up to that
obligation and that we are protecting the downtown businesses and the downtown water
well users.

Mayor Green said at the meeting he had the sense that the Office of the State Engineer
is willing to work with us. If we ask for the 30 acre feet of water, it might open a can of
worms we might regret and he doesn't know if this late in the game if we want to play
Russian Rouiette with the Office of the State Engineer. Rather than coming in the 20’s
showing we've done our homework and we're coming up with a contingency.

Commissioner Clark said maybe what we can do is say we are expecting 12 acre feet
but no more than the original 30 acre feet that was in that well.

Ms. Marri would also like to speak to the recirculated water. The original plan is the hot
springs water for the Healing Waters Plaza, however if it's more beneficial for the city,
the environment, and for the site, it absolutely needs to be taken into consideration and
it's acceptable.

City Manager Fuentes said in regards to redesigning the well, one of the items in
building the foundation is for the fountain. We are at a point where we have a project

Page 10 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

that is underway and under a deadline, so we need to move forward with the project as
it sits right now. In regard to the cap, he agrees there should be motion made to
authorize staff to work with the OSE to provide and allocate enough water for the
fountain and to not exceed the 30 acre feet. During a meeting with the OSE they
requested a reasonable number. They know what we want to use it for and they have
no doubt on the availability of water, but we also want to leave some leeway for any
potential

Commissioner Clark said we could use some of that Geothermal Water to heat the Lee
Belle Johnson Center. She suggested the motion to include using some for the Lee
Belle Johnson Center.

Commissioner Frankel talked about the recirculation of the water feature and if it
recirculates we would lose the heat. One of the things that would be important will be to
have that be a hot springs fountain to capitalize on that.

Mayor Green heard that well will be metered and we will be notified. If we go over our
granted allotment, they will shut us down. So he feels it's a good suggestion to cap it to
protect our businesses and the OSE.

Mayor Green moved to approve authorizing City Manager Fuentes and staff to
work with the Office of the State Engineer to revitalize Hot Springs Well #24 and
project the use of 12 acre feet but no more than 30 acre feet of water on that well.
Commissioner Clark seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

8. Discussion/Possible Action: Key City Personnel Selection. Kathy Clark,
Commission

Commissioner Clark said there are couple of issues that concern her in the Municipal
Code. It specifically states, the City Manager shall be employed by the Govemning
Body. The Code says the City Manager should be for an indefinite term and the
contract we have does not reflect that. It also says that for the City Attomey. And it
says the Assistant City Manager is chosen by the City Manager with confirmation by the
Commission.  She believes it's extremely important to have one or more
Commissioners on the selection committee for those chief positions and or City
Manager. She feels at least one should be involved in one of those key positions and
one of them needs to be parly to the process. In those key positions, if our City
Manager is not in charge, the Assistant City Manager is in charge. It should be a
person we have determined we would have in charge if the City Manager is not
available.

Commissioner Frankel asked what the current status is. Commissioner Clark
responded the current status is we are not operating according to our code.

City Manager Fuentes said in regards to the City Attorney. He read the wording from
Section 2-99 of the Code of Ordinances which was on the books since 1962. Some

Page 11 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

municipalities have the resources to hire an In-House Attorney. The majority of the
smaller communities, do this by a Professional Services Agreement. It is not an
employee of the city, it's a Contract Attorney. The way we have it now it's an RFP
process and goes through the procurement process. In regards to some of the other
positions, for example, the Assistant City Manager, under section 2-99 it does require
the Manager to designate somebody, and it doesn’t have to be a new position. It could
be somebody who is employed in the absence of the City Manager. In the past we
have had a number of Department Heads step in as the Acting City Manager including
the City Clerk and the Finance Director. It still requires approval by the Commission
and whether they feel that person is qualified to step in to that position. Some positions
do come before the Commission and most others do not. He mentioned the City Clerk
and the Police Chief which are chosen by the City Manager. All ordinances can be
amended by the Commission. If there is a need to change them the Commission can do
that. We can look at other communities and the process they use for their key positions
and how they recruit as a body. Some will delegate to a committee, some will delegate
to a committee.

Mayor Green said he likes the idea of taking a look at how other communities handle
this, if we have rule of procedure or process then we should follow it. If it's out of
compliance or doesn't work for us, then let's change it.

Commissioner Clark said that's basically what she is saying, if we want to operate how
we are doing it, we should change the code. If we like this code better then maybe we
should make a different arrangement with our Manager and our Lawyer. This is just to
make sure there is a consistency to what we are doing and with what is on our code.

Mayor Green moved to approve letting the City Manager be aware they would like
additional information of how other communities handle these things so we can
check other codes and see how our codes compare. Commissioner Clark
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Discussion/Action: Authorization to proceed with negotiations with Verizon
Wireless for the installation of a monopole near the Water Tank West of 2nd
Avenue. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes asked Mr. Les Gutierrez and Building Inspector Travis to come
forward to the podium. Mr. Gutierrez is the Senior Site Acquisition Manager for
Tectonic Engineering on behalf of Verizon Wireless. They are proposing a monopole
near the Water Tank. [f authorized there is a required process to be taken which is a
Special Use Pemit.

Mr. Gutierrez thanked Mr. Travis and the City Manager for looking at the site with us.
He presented Verizon is trying to get more signal by planning ahead for a better signal
in the area. More use is taking more data and we need to plan for that. There are some
existing towers at that area but they won't work for Verizon at this point. Skyway
Towers would like to build an 85 foot monopole and mount their antennas on that pole.

Page 12 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The area they are most interested in is North of the Water Tank. Through their
research, they were able to locate a vacated Right-of-Way of which the City owns 20
feet. The other 20 feet belongs to the adjacent property owner at Fast Wave. They are
also a group we are talking to about placing the tower, but we are approaching the City
first. There is enough room there where we could place the tower and have enough
room for Verizon’s equipment. We would like to enter into a long term agreement with
the City, and provide the City with funding for a period of about 25 years. There is some
room to increase the rent somewhat but not a lot, but the range would be from about
$180,000 to $250,000 to the city. He showed a similar situation that was done in Belen
with an 85 foot tower.

Building Inspector Travis stated this is an R-3 Zone, and within that zone a
communication tower could be brought up with a Special Use Permit. So we would
notify the property owners in that area, and hold a public hearing, then come before the
Commission again with that approval.

Commissioner Clark asked about the HAM Radio that's on John Brown’s property at 3
and Foch and if this would affect that, and if it has a special use. Building Inspector
Travis was not sure about that tower. She also asked if this would be subleased for
another vendor. Mr. Gutierrez said by Federal Law you cannot keep someone else
from using a tower. In this event Skyway Towers will be the owner of the Tower and
they will be paying the city. Verizon will be a tenant on that tower. Say for example
AT&T would like to use the tower, they could sublease the tower. On the ground, space
is limited so there is only enough room for Verizon, If they needed space on the ground
they would have to come to the city to lease additional ground space. In regard to the
tower, they are able to use that by Federal Law.

Commissioner Clark would like to provide something where the city would gain from
anyone who may sublet the tower. Mr. Gutierrez said they would be happy to work with
the city, but the key thing is the city is not putting in the tower or doing the work.
Typically they would be more than happy to share the rent if the city would like to share
the cost of putting it in. He's just joking, he would certainly take that to them.

Commissioner Clark said we could put that in the agreement, something like if the
sublease is proposed or approaches the tower owner, that the city would have
negotiation in the process. Mr. Gutierrez said he could propose it to Verizon, and the
city could make it a condition of the lease, but he doesn't know where they would go
with that.

Commissioner Frankel asked what the investment would be in the tower. Mr. Gutierrez
said first they can't get to the lease until they get the zoning approval. In the leasing,
they do Phase 1 and do SHPO, Federal Requirements, FAA Requirements. We put the
foundation and the whole cost of the structure and the whole cost would be somewhere
between $225,000-$400,000.

Page 13 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Hechler would like to ensure that somehow where we can look at the
fees again to keep in mind what the fair market value is. Mr. Gutierrez responded there
will be a provision of an increase annually which will be tied to CPI.

Mayor Green said this is to authorize the City Manager to proceed with negotiations.
Mayor Green asked how you stabilized something like that because we have very high
winds here. Mr. Gutierrez said typically they will do a soil study before they do anything
to verify that it will support it. They drill down and there will be 15 to 25 feet concrete
pilings. The tower will be designed for 150 mph wind and the Water Tank up there is
close to 50 feet and you have two existing towers. Before we go forward we will do a
structural analysis to show the Commission it will be supported adequately and it will be
safe.

Mayor Green said that was a concern because we have an Art Park that is being built
right under that tower, and we will have children and other’s visiting the site.

Building inspector Travis said one way we might be able to increase is they have to
lease land space out for the equipment. They may be a way we could get additional
revenue from other vendors who use the tower.

Mr. Gutierrez said one of the reasons we need a tower that high is because the Water
Tank is 55 feet high and we need to be able to be higher than that tank.

Commissioner Clark moved to approve the authorization to proceed with
negotiations with Verizon Wireless for the installation of a monopole near the
Water Tank West of 2"¢ Avenue. She added to have City Manager Fuentes take the
Commission comments into account. Commissioner Hechler seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

10. Discussion/Action: Approval of Grants/Projects Coordinator position and
Job Description. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes said in the past the City has been very successful in obtaining
grants such as the Water Trust Board, Community Development Block Grants;
Colonias; MainStreet; some Non-Profits; and some Aviation Grants. The coordination
of these provide reporting to various state agencies and with various departments to
make sure we are spending the money according the agreements. This position would
potentially oversee the grants we have in place which are taken care of by each
department and would possibly help find grants. Some of the funding agencies we are
working with direct us to certain funding sources we can submit an application for. lts
rare that we have to submit a proposal to a non-profit organization. But that happened
with the Turner Foundation where we were able to submit a proposal for the Healing
Waters Plaza project. In addition to the grant side, we have numerous projects we are
dealing with like the Soccer Fields; the Dog Park; the Wellness Swimming Center; the
Automated Reading System; or any other of the numerous project we are looking at in

Page 14 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

the coming fiscal year. This position has a lot of value and provide a lot of assistance to
all departments who are tasked with a number of projects and grants.

Commissioner Clark said a lot of the things she sees is what the Community
Development Director was doing. City Manager Fuentes said that is correct, he helped
with the Airport Grants and some of the coordination and assistance with the Water
Projects. Commissioner Clark asked if they would also be writing grants or just an
administrator of grants. City Manager Fuentes said it will be an Administrator of grants
with some grant writing. As part of the Federal and State Agencies, this will be part of
their tasks too. Currently right now the financial side is being overseen by the Finance
Director. Other grants are taken care of by the Departments. For example LSAP is
taken care of by Don Armijo; Jesus & Traci are working with the Water & Wastewater
and Colonias; Bill was working with the Aviation; the City Manager is working with the
Veteran's Wall Project; and others. There is not one central location where someone is
overseeing the whole process to make sure we are submitting documents in a timely
fashion and it can be cumbersome and must be completed accurately. In the past we
didn’t have this many grants, we just had state appropriation money and that was it. We
are trying to develop our own coordination without outsourcing to an Engineer.
Sometimes we will need that technical assistance.

Commissioner Clark asked Jesus & the Chief if this would take pressure of them to
have this position. Water & WW Director Salayandia said Traci has been doing all of
that work on the grants and it takes a lot of her time. Police Chief Alirez also said it
would definitely relieve some of the pressure off of them. Some of these grants he's
worked with this before, but having someone who knows will help tremendously. To
have a professional person on our staff to help with collaboration. Water & WW Director
Salayandia said you have to stay on top of them. Police Chief Alirez added as it is right
now, as we are looking at the Animal Shelter, it's a huge project and would be a
tremendous help.

Mayor Green said certainly with them using other department’s employees and having
organization skills that are absolutely incredible.

Commissioner Hechler said for purposes of quality control a grant administrator is
essential and very important to operations. When you farm out grants to other entities,
you don't always get the same quality level back. He asked what the salary range will
be. And how many grants will they oversee.

City Manager Fuentes said in regards to the salary, he will need to look at the budget
and it would be comparable and he is looking at housing the position in the Community
Development Department maybe looking at the Community Development Director
position to gear more towards Economic Development. We have some applications in
the works that would be part of that position. They will also have close communication
and coordination with the Finance Department. We talked about a Planning Grant on
getting the water across the river and assisting the Village of Williamsburg in bringing

Page 15 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

colonias money. There is quite a bit of work we can do this fiscal year and opportunities
to apply for more.

Commissioner Frankel is interested in the salary range and feels it's important to
include a very qualified person to do this job. He wants to make sure we are not filling
the position with a poverty level minimum wage where we are going to get an average
or basic job being done. This is an opportunity where we could fill this position with a
creative, high quality person to get the job done. Or are we locking at a performance
based position.

City Manager Fuentes said initially he was thinking about $12-$17 per hour. But it boils
down to what our financial resources are in the budget and what we can afford. He
heard the Commission about finding an Economic or Tourism Director position, as well.
We do have people now that are able to do the job. It's not a grant writer going out to
Non-Profit Agencies, it would be going out for grants for the city. Water & WW Director
Salayandia and Police Chief Alirez need to focus on the operations and a grant writer.

City Manager Fuentes added they would look for grants for the city when they are
tasked to do so. Commissioner Frankel said it seems like there are two positions.
There is a grant writer that would be 9:00 — 5:00 doing the paperwork and another
position for someone out there finding grants. City Manager Juan Fuentes said his
purpose for presenting this is he sees a need right now with grants that need to be
managed. They are not going to be the MainStreet Director and going out for Tourism
or Marketing money. If the Commission can fund a marketing director, then they can
help with funding sources for those activities.

Commissioner Clark asked about the possibility of flexible hours, when there are not as
many grants so they would work less hours in the week. City Manager Fuentes noted
as in other job descriptions, we will have other duties as assigned. There is plenty of
work that needs to be done and also extra help with development of other projects.

Commissioner Clark also asked Electric Department Director Easley about some
projects they have coming up. Electric Department Director Easley responded they
have a lot of work to do on the testing and will need grants through that.

Mayor Green asked City Manager Fuentes to put on the agenda a presentation by Jay
Armijo to let the Commission understand what the COG is, they have grant writer's on
staff, and we are a member and there is money out there. He would think it should be
advertised in-house first so if we have someone in-house who would like to apply that
we keep that in mind. Mayor Green said number two would be to put dollars aside for
grant administration training.

Commissioner Hechler said he is in support of this position, once we put this in place

and he would like us to take advantage of grants that are out there. He would like to
see this position grow to include this down the road.

Page 16 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Clark moved to authorize the City Manager to proceed with the
position within the budget and approve Grants/Projects Coordinator position and
Job Description. Mayor Green seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

H. REPORTS
1. City Manager

1) City Manager Fuentes let them know the status of the BLM Landfill by the Turtleback
Golf Course for a Driving Range, and the Agreement has since expired. They have
been working to patent the property which will cost the city less than $400, and it will
require monitoring for a number of years. We will be working with the Turtleback Golf
Course for the use of that property and with the NM Environment Depariment on the
monitoring. We will be addressing some of the issues on that property, like erosion and
security fencing.

Commissioner Frankel asked when it was in operation and when it was shut down. City
Manager Fuentes said it's old, it's back when you were able to burn trash and probably
over 30 years or more. So now it's our Landfill. Mayor Green asked what it would cost
us to monitor it. City Manager Fuentes said it's required to monitor it on an annual basis,
we did some plans to the Solid Waste Bureau. We can come back and present that to
the Commission. Mayor Green asked if there if is any other money out there we might
seek 1o help with some of the costs we have inherited. City Manager Juan Fuentes said
no, it's a liability we agreed to accept. We do not want to disturb that sight, but just to
monitor it.

2) City Manager Fuentes said one more item is the Healing Waters Plaza, we are
monitoring that weekly. They are bringing new crews to help. The Trellis and Lights
have been ordered and they may not arrive in time but they have been ordered and the
work will hopefully be done by the end of the month in preparation for the Centennial.

2. City Attorney
None.

3. City Commission

Commissioner Clark thanked staff for sitting through these meetings with us. She
thanked George and Sazi for being here today, she appreciates it.

Commissioner Frankel spoke about the Hot Springs Festival this weekend by
MainStreet and listed all of the events that are planned. They encouraged all
businesses to be open Friday, Saturday, and Sunday. He also encouraged the
community owners to get out and clean up and have pride in their community.

Mayor Green thanked Carole Wheeler and the Sierra Twirlers. They have brought
people to help showcase our beautiful town. We have been chosen to host 2018 the

Page 17 of 18



CITY COMMISSION MAY 10, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

statewide regional event for the Square Dance Championships for a three day event.
He thanked the staff members involved.

Mayor Green thanked the Sierra Arts Council for bringing the traveling team from the
Santa Fe Opera here to the Civic Center a couple of weeks ago. This is the second
year they have done that.

Mayor Green thanked the Fiesta Board and each individual group who was part of the
Fiesta for keeping that tradition alive. He thanked KCHS for sponsoring the dance at
the Civic Center; the Arts Council for sponsoring the Film Festival; the Sheriff's Posse
for putting on the Rodeo; the Lion’s Club who have worked and partnered with the
Fiesta Board with their insurance.

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Limited Personnel Matters (Trevor Whitehead Appeal) pursuant to 10-15-1
(H.2)
Item was removed from the agenda.

J. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Clark moved to adjourn at 11:36 p.m. Commissioner Frankel
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this day of , 2016.

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 18 of 18



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the May 24, 2016 Regular Meeting.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitied by: Renee Cantin, City Clerk Mesting date: 6-10-2016




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2016

The Mayor and the City Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences in the County
of Sierra, and State of New Mexico met in Regular Session in full conformity with the
law and ordinances of said Commission in the Commission Chambers of said City on
May 24, 2016 with the meeting starting at 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Steve Green, who presided and Renee
Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Upon caliing the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Steve Green, Mayor

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem

Hon. Kathy Clark, Commissioner (by telephone)
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner

Hon. Joshua Frankel, Commissioner

Also Present. Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION

Mayor Green read some comments related to the passing of Michael Terrazas. He
started working for the city directly out of High School at the Golf Course. He began
working for the Water Department in 1995 and was employed with the city for 19 years
and resigned in 2014 due to medical issues. He announce the Rosary which will be held
on Wednesday. Mayor Green called for fifteen seconds of Silent Meditation and asked
us to keep the memory of Michael Terrazas alive and our heartfelt condolences in your
thoughts.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Green lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Item H.1 will be removed from New Business.

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve the agenda including removing item
Number H.1 from New Business. Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)

Mayor Green called for Public Comment, noting those wishing to comment would get
three minutes, may only approach the podium once, and any material for the
Commission was to be left in the black box by the podium.

Randy Ashbaugh addressed the Commission related to:

1) Handed pictures and a letter from the city related to some tires that need to be
cleaned up. He said the bottom line is those tires came from the city from the T or C
Raceway, of which he has asked for 20 years for them to be removed. It's an eyesore
from Kopra and [-25.

2) Inside the city iimits they have 350 acres close to the city by the raceway and there
are tires there too. He has asked the city to clean up the tires. Once the city cleans
them up, he will clean the rest of the propenty.

3) He wants to work with the city and clean up the city but he wants to be treated fairly
too.

4) He still has not had a complete accounting of the impact fees.

Marilyn Pope, Geronimo Springs Museum addressed the Commission related to:

1) They have been part of some of the things going on, including Fiesta, Film Fest, and
Hot Springs Festival. This was the first year that Fiesta has been close to the crowds
we have had at the museum in years.

2) They have upgraded lighting, and motion sensors.

3) They have done some ads involving other events with the Lodger's Tax. She added
they are doing two or three ads for the Centennial. They are trying to make their dollars
go farther.

4) She is in favor of H.5 related to Lodger's Tax request. They always have to borrow
money to pay the ads for Lodger's Tax money.

Manion Long, Old Time Fiddlers Association addressed the Commission related to:

1) The Old Time Fiddlers Association was formed in 1972 in T or C. We had 15
Chairmen of the Board. He serves in many positions and is currently the Chairman and
the Secretary. In 2014, they suffered a loss of $5,242. A large part of that was due to
the contest they hold each year which was a loss of $3,814 for the basic expenses of
the contest. Another $3,130 was spent to pay for the division winners. He talked about
their contest which has been done for many years and many lock forward to that. Last
year in 2015, they did not have one because they were in the hole. This year they
reserved October 8" for an gvent, They are not sure if it will be a contest or a Jam
Session or what. The key thlng is they would like T or C to know they are strugghng to

Page 2 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

maintain a cultural icon for the city and Sierra County. They will come forward with a
resolution in the near future.

Hans Townsend, Desert View Inn and Chamber of Commerce addressed the
Commission related to:

1) Presented the Visitor's Guide and let them know the distribution will be to E! Paso
and Albuquerque.

2) They also suffer paying for the article’s in Lodgers Tax, this year they paid $3,000 for
the design of the guide. They borrow every year and they have to go out and borrow for
the printing of the guide which is $16,000 for printing. This year we paid $3,000 for the
design and graphics.

3) As far as the Fiddlers Association, we have gotten together and decided it's
something we cannot let die. The Chamber has already discussed being a sponsor.
Everything boils down to money and the prize money is important. If you don't have
prize money you don't get those out of town Fiddler's to come down. We may come
back to the city with a proposal. We don’t want that to die the same as we don’t want
Fiesta to die.

Audon Trujillo addressed the Commission related to:

1) Thanked the Commission for the trash clean up. It was very good for him and many
of his friends and he encouraged them to keep doing it.

2) Personnel policy. He read the information in the paper about the ordinance for hiring
the city attorney and some other stuff. Back in February he called for a workshop to
review personnel policies. The City Attorney is suppose to be an employee of the
city. It's true the Commission has the power to change the ordinance but you don’t
have the authority not to follow it. Public Meetings subject to the New Mexico
Meetings Act says it provides for Personnel or Policies to be developed or changed
as long as it is declared publicly and attended by the members and open to the
public. If we get around to discussing the policies, it should not be behind closed
doors. It should be open for people to provide input. We have a huge problem in
allowing our HR Person to be in the decision process for hiring. HR should be
making sure everyone is complying with regulations. They are not supposed to have
a vote on the table. They should educate the panel selecting so it happens
according to law and our own ordinances and Personnel Policies.

3) Healing Waters Plaza. He heard someone in Las Cruces commenting about it. He is
an Engineer from Farmington. He claims if we don’t spend the money by the date it
says, all grant money is returned including the funds we are initially given. He is
asking what the status is on that. He has requested information and has not
received it.

Sazi Marri, Truth or Consequences MainStreet

1) Thanked everyone for making the Hot Springs Festival happen. It was an incredible
effort. She thanked all Volunteers, City Workers, and everybody who was involved.
They really appreciate it.

1] +

Page 3 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2) She wanted to acknowledge the effort they will be putting forth to bring more events
and utilize the Healing Water's Plaza. She thanked them for all doing an incredible
job.

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mayor Green pointed out in the true sense of the word community, where two of our
organizations reach out to another organization who is in financial stress to help them in
keeping the organization alive.

E. PRESENTATIONS
a. Presentation of the FY 2016-2017 Preliminary Budget. Lori Montgomery,
Finance Director.

Finance Director Montgomery presented the Preliminary Budget. The presentation has
been added to the agenda packet files. The beginning of the presentation is a recap of
the workshop we had. Then she will get into some of the summary information.

After the approval of the preliminary budget and the Approval from DFA, we will come
back and finalize some figures and present a final budget to the Commission for final
approval. The numbers included are based on numbers entered last week. They will
change when we get closer to the end of the fiscal year for the final adoption.

Estimated Revenues does include shared taxes, etc. The hit of $454,000 of the Small
Cities Assistance reduction is also shown in these figures. We had to build a new
budget based on that estimated drop. Overall there is an increase of about 2% based
on our collections of shared taxes in the current year. She presented the transfers in
from the Enterprise Funds at about 34% which almost equals the amount we get in for
taxes.

Most expenditures go to Salaries and Benefit, and operations cover about 30% of the
expenditures.

City Manager Juan Fuentes brought to their attention in the last column to the right
under FY16-17, some of the columns are highlighted and those are the changes they
are proposing to make sure we balance the General Fund. For example under transfers,
the General Fund use to transfer out $11,000-$13,000 to the Corrections Fund for the
Care of Prisoners. In this prelimary we are proposing transferring from the Police
Depariment GRT Fund and not from the General Fund. We needed to be able to
balance the General Fund because of the reduction in the Small Cities Assistance. The
next Category is for the Streets where we previously transferred $20,000 from the
General Fund to the Streets Department. We eliminated that transfer because they
havea significant ending cash balance for FY17. The Swimming Pool transfer was
increase from $150,00-$180,000 which is an operation that depends solely on the
General Fund. The Library transfer was a cash flow transfer which we eliminated
Capital Improvement last year we transferred $350,000 out which was for the one time

Page 4 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Capital Expenditures like the Healing Water's Plaza, the HVAC Systems at Lee Belle
Center and the Court, and some other one-time expenses. This year it's dropping from
$350,000 to $25,000 which covers our recurring obligations for software and licenses.
Also on the R & R at the Airport we are proposing not to transfer any to that project.
They have a little bit of an ending cash balance. Overall there is a 44% decrease of the
transfers out.

Finance Director Montgomery continued there was a drop in Salaries from $3.4 million
to $3.2 milion. That is based on several higher salaried people that retired and
operating budgets went up slightly, Capital Outlay when down, and transfers went
down.

Finance Director Montgomery added we will be bringing back potential salary or COLA
increases for staff with the Final Budget.

City Manager Juan Fuentes added it's very important to clarify the Governmental
Grants, a lot of cities, not just T or C were affected by the Small Cities Assistance
Distribution. Many saw a significant decrease in their distribution. Quite a bit of this
was due to the price of gasoline. We have seen in past years the prices were much
higher, it's also tied into the oil industry activity as well. Obviously that trickles down to
the small cities assistance as well. It's nothing we can do, it's just tied into the state's
economic activity. This was part of the reason we had the expenses for a one-time
capital outlay expenses for last year, because we had the increase.

Finance Director Montgomery went on to the explanation of each of the funds and their
increases or decreases. They also included a summarized list of the projects that are
going on now and those that were completed this Fiscal Year which is included in the
Presentation in the Agenda Packet. She presented the unfunded Capital needs that
were presented at the workshop.

Mayor Green complemented and congratulated staff, in one year we have completed 20
projects by June 30 with a very limited budget.

Mayor Green received an email from Kathy Clark who had some questions.

1) Debt Service on page 2 that is increased from $528,000 to $724,000. All of
these are just strictly for explanation.

Finance Director Montgomery responded the Debt Service is taken from the Debt
Service summary page. There is a subsequent page that outlines all of the different
loans and applications and the different grants and their matches. All of the different
funding schedules tie into each one of the required payments that are made over the
year. The Finance Officer has a single spreadsheet on every single one of the loans
and takes all of the payments due for that fiscal year and that flows to the new amounts
that are due. You have increased the debt from the old amount to the new amount.

Page 5 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green asked if it was fair to say, one of those increase is due to the loan we had
to take out because of the grant for USDA. Finance Director Montgomery confirmed
that.

On Page 5, Administrative Operations, $91,000 to $141,000. Finance Director
Montgomery said that is not correct, she is comparing the 2014 budget to the 2016
budget. The 2015 Budget to 2016 Budget shows $141,000 to $141,000. She sent out
the corrected summary sheets.

Commissioner Clark’'s next question was on Personnel Variation on Page 7. City
Manager Fuentes thinks she is referring to the percentage of the decrease. Finance
Director Montgomery looked for that and didn’t understand what she was looking at.
Some of the Personnel Services had a decrease and it shows the change is zero.

City Manager Fuentes responded this is the summary sheet that is tied into the detailed
worksheets. Some of the detail was using the amounts from prior years and it's
probably best to look at some of the detail from each individual departments.

Mayor Green went to number 7, the Capital Qutlay for Convention Center. That is that
1% for $46,000. He thinks her question is where that money is going to be spent.
Finance Director Montgomery responded it has not been determined. It was to be spent
on some kind of capital according to the Statutes.

Mayor Green went on to page 50, line item number 36-01-735 postage and mail
services had a dramatic increase. Finance Director Montgomery said that is the Joint
Utility Dept. and it's based on actual postage and cost of bills to mail out the bills.

Page 56/58 Solid Waste/Wastewater Rates were raised 30% by the Commission and
where that is reflected. Finance Director Montgomery said based on the current actual
revenues that is what we received so far. It's based on actuals. They will look at those
numbers more closely for the end of the year and it will be changed to actual.

Mayor Green asked about Lodgers Tax which is down 8%. Is that because the last
quarter has not been tumed in and you can't project the total? We spend a lot of money
on our Tourism and he is upset to hear our Lodger’s Tax which is a measure of what we
are doing is down 8%. City Manager Fuentes responded he wants to make sure we are
looking at the detail. The biggest drop has been in promotion and advertising. This is
the money of the activity we have received to date. We have estimated what we think
we will be at in June when we match to the actual collection. We still hopefully anticipate
the Advertising Grant at $50,000 and we still have the 1% Convention Center Fee which
can only be used for certain purposes as Finance Director Montgomery indicated.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Workshop Minutes, May 4, 2016
2. Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, April 18, 2016
3. Public Arts Advisory Board Minutes, March 21, 2016

Page 6 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

4. Approve the resume of Paul S. Chavez to perform Resident Project
Representative (RPR) services for WWTP Improvements Phase 1 Project

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the consent calendar as listed. Mayor
Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, AND ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: For Publication, Ordinance No. 669 15/16 amending
Chapter 14, Article Il, Section 14-30 Access to Property; Inspection.
Christina Bruch, Electric Dept. Admin. Asst.

Electric Dept. Admin. Assistant Bruch is presenting another revised version of
Ordinance No. 669 for publication. She worked with Commissioner Clark and George
Szigeti to come up with two changes and a side note to the ordinance. In section 2:
they added the intent of the ordinance to say we are not out to shut everyone off for
service if they are not in compliance, we just want to make it more accessible. The
Second change was in Section C for Meter Relocation: they added that correction that
says, Corrective action may entail moving obstructions in the view of meter, making
modifications to property, or relocating the meter. By which they are saying moving the
meter will not always be the answer. Then Commissioner Clark was concerned about
siting the PRC Regulations about shutting off electricity for ill persons. John Appel
stated we should not site it but we could use the wording. So she put in used the
wording in section B for that. Those are the only changes we made and they are asking
for approval for publication.

Commissioner Frankel asked if Commissioner Clark was in favor of the changes.
Electric Dept. Admin. Assistant Bruch said yes and she read the email she received
from Commissioner Clark stating, “This is one Class Act Ordinance, it's provides for the
Utility Dept. while protecting the public’'s right to due process. In addition it respects
previous efforts the public would have made to follow code. Nice Job.”

Mayor Green added they did a really nice job.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve for publication, Ordinance No. 669
15/16 amending Chapter 14, Article ll, Section 14-30 Access to Property;
Inspection. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 30 15/16 Adopting the FY 2017
Preliminary Budget. Lori Montgomery, Finance Director

Finance Director Montgomery said before you, you have Resolution No, 30 15/16

Adopting the FY 2017 Preliminary Budget. She asked for approval of the resolution to
present to DFA.

Page 7 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve Resolution No. 30 15/16 Adopting
the FY 2017 Preliminary Budget. Commissioner Hechler seconded the motion.
Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk. Motion carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Hot Springs Women's Club requirements for Miss Fiesta
Pageant. Sandy Whitehead, Mayor Pro-Tem

Item was removed from the agenda.

2. Discussion/Action: Request by Bountiful Babies to consider awarding the
first six months of last year's Subrecipient Grant. Wendy Sager Evanson,
Bountiful Babies

Ms. Evanson presented her request. They didn't get the information in for this year's
application. It was a communication glitch and she said it was unfortunately. She said
the contract was to pay their utilities and they didn’t take occupancy until December and
they didn't open their doors until January. They are asking the city to consider paying
the first half of the allocation that was given for last year because it wasn't used. They
have a very small budget and most of the work is done pro bono. If there is any chance
of a possibility they would like to Commission to consider.

Mayor Green said he appreciates the way they are handling not meeting the deadline
and he appreciates what she and her volunteers do for the community and for years to
come. In his personal opinion, he doesn't see any reason to deny this request. We
gave this request for a year and here is an incident where they could not control the
contractor's time schedule and they perform a vital and necessary service to the
community. His position will be to vote for a six month extension for that portion of the
utility bill.

Commissioner Frankel moved to approve the request by Bountiful Babies to
consider awarding the first six months of last year’s Subrecipient Grant for
utilities.  Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Request by Hot Springs Cemetery Association to appeal
the rejections of their Subrecipient Grant Application. Hot Springs Cemetery
Association

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead recused herself from this item.

Mr. Gary Whitehead addressed the Commission and they unfortunately did not get the
funding application in before the deadline. Staff does a good job to get those to them
and they just overlooked it. They have received this funding for the last 14 years that he
has been aware of. This organization works to take care of the cemetery at 9™ and
Cedar and is funded by donations from folks that have family buried there, They also

Page 8 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

has an endowment fund that was set up and they also fund it with the $6,000 grant from
the city. They employ one Part-Time and One Full-Time employee that takes care of
the weed eating and mowing. The largest part of taking care of the place is watering
the trees which need to be done by hand. It would be impossible to put together a
watering system because some of the graves are not known and some headstones are
above ground.

Mayor Green said this is what they call a conundrum. [f we allow one organization to
get funding then there he feels they are obliged to open it for every organization.
Mathew 25 didn’t even apply this year and he's sure it's because they are dealing with
the loss of the founder. The last time they gave in, it almost enabled organizations not to
be in on time and not to file their reports. He appreciates what their organization does
and what they do. He feels it will create chaos.

Mr. Whitehead said last year, they discussed the reduction in the budget last year which
was added back in the middle of the year. But he reminded them the cemetery is the
property of the city and the Association takes care of it for the city. He asked for money
to be put in the Parks Department budget for the care of the cemetery. He will give the
Olive Branch and say they can manage and take care of it this year, But he asked the
City Manager to take a look at putting it in the budget so we can take care of it. He's not
asking to add to the Lodger's Tax, he's asking for assistance with the cost to take care
of it. He asked them to be aware of that and think through that.

There was no motion. The item died for the lack of a motion.

4. Discussion/Action: Sub recipient Grant Allocations for Fiscal Year Ending
2016. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes gave an overview of the application that were received
requesting Subrecipient funding. You have a worksheet showing what was allocated in
past Fiscal Years and what they are currently requesting. The first category funding
through the General Fund, there is $43,000 set aside which is the same as last year.
You have some of the line items which was used for other requests. Most of the
organizations are present if you have any other questions.

Mayor Green pointed out you will see funds of $43,000 in our budget for allocation, but
it only shows $37,000 for reason that Matthew 25 was awarded $6,000. There are a
couple of things we can do. We can take that $6,000 and appropriate it to the
organizations we are looking at. Or we could not appropriate it and lean it in the
Governing Body's budget to be used at the discretion of the Commission as we move
forward. It would not increase the budget but it would be something we can use for the
needs of our community.

Commissioner Frankel said everything is tight and it will hurt across the board.

4 L

Page 9 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green does understand what volunteerism is about, it's become his career
pathway for the last 15 years. And he understands the impact these organization have
on our community. Yes, money is tight and everyone will have to share the pain. He
asked if they want to leave it with the awards of last year for the $37,000 and put the
$6,000 in a fund for next year or break up that $6,000 to those who presented their
applications.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead had a question on why the Domestic Abuse Intervention
Center had a significant increase in their request. Mayor Green said he read they have
a large increase in the rental fees and they didn't in the past. He asked if there was
somebody in the audience. He feels other entities such as the County, Williamsburg,
and Elephant Butte should also be contributing. With that said they serve a vital role
and we should not bare 100% of the cost.

Mayor Green moved to approve to award the Boys & Girls Club of Sierra County,
$9500; Companion Animal Action Tema (CAAT), $1,000; Domestic Abuse
Intervention Center, $2,500; and Sierra Joint Office on Aging $24,000, and the
Bountiful Alliance decision we made leaving $6,000 to use for FY2017.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Additional Funding requests coming out of the Lodger's Tax Fund include: Friends of
Elephant Butte State Park; Geronimo Museum; Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway;
MainStreet Truth or Consequences.

Mayor Green referred to the worksheet with the recommendation. The reason for the
increase in MainStreet is that is a contract between three entities which is the City,
MainStreet, and the Economic Development Department. It's done by population and
our portion must be $35,000 to receive state funding.

Commissioner Frankel said he worked with the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board for a
number of years. He doesn't see how the Fireworks benefit the city or how it generates
Lodger's Tax for the City. It's more of a local event for campers. Commissioner Hechler
feels differently he said there are over 100,000 people who come to that event, they are
not all campers. And he is sure the hotels have been filled during that event and he
would be wary of cutting funding to that event, knowing they are struggling to get money
for that event. Mayor Green has been checking with some hotels and he agrees with
Commissioner Hechler, there are people who stay in town and put heads in beds. It's
also for our own citizens to have an opportunity to see the largest display in the state.

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead asked if we have this amount budgeted this year. City
Manager Fuentes responded yes we budgeted the same amount as last year in the
preliminary. It's at the discretion of the Commission.

Mayor Green moved to approve the award to Friends of Elephant Butte Park,

$1,000; Geronimo Museum, $3,500; Geronimo, Trail Scenic Byway, $3,500;
MainStreet Truth or Consequences, $35,000. Motion died for the lack of a second.

Page 10 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green asked we can leave this number in the budget and bring this item back on
the first meeting June for allocation.

5. Discussion/Action: Recommendation by the Lodger's Tax Advisory Board
for the City to become the Fiscal Agent and reimburse the actual vendors,
not organizations. Hans Townsend, Lodger's Tax Advisory Board Member

Mr. Hans Townsend presented the item which was brought up because this is the way it
was done over three years ago. It was brought up because he assumes the city has to
set up new vendors to write the check. The big difference is to the organizations that
don't necessarily have the money to pay the bill before it's reimbursed to the
organization. It’s a burden on those other organizations. We are asking to go back to
the way it was and we bring in the tear sheets and it's paid to the business. It's just a
difference in who you write the check to. The Lodger's Tax Board is requesting the city
to consider becoming the Fiscal Agent and reimburse the actual vendors and not the
organizations. It's become a hardship to the organizations who don’t have capital.

City Manager Fuentes had a couple of quick comments. He believes Linda Sparks
email her comments on how we handle these funds. And anytime we involve the city
directly, we have to follow the procurement code, which was one of the issues we have
dealt with in the past. Which means these organizations will have to make sure they
follow that and submit quotes and that's going to create additional load and
responsibility on the organizations. One of the reasons we do it this way is it gives the
organizations more flexibility on how they spend their funds. We don’t need to have
quotes with the way it is. But if the city pays directly, they will be required to get quotes
and provide those with the advertisement.

Mayor Green said he does not disagree with the concept. He does agree with staff
response of the hardship it will cost the city. Section 7-211 in the Lodger's Tax awards,
it says the Governing Body shall administer the Lodger's Tax monies collected. He
asked if the city could designate another organization to take over the administration of
the Lodger's Tax funds so it would not come back to the municipality to administer the
program. They would be the guardian of the funds and it would not be the city. For a
small amount of money an inordinate amount of staff time is spent on this process. His
opinion is to get it out of the city and appoint someone to be the administrator of the
funds.

City Manager Fuentes said it is in other communities who pay someone to be a fiscal
agent. They are presented with ideas and they take care of the process. If we can find
an organization that has the capacity, we would only have one contract with one
organization. Mayor Green asked if that is something that can be done by July 1. City
Manager Fuentes said we can task staff and the City Attomey to prepare a proposed
agreement if we can identify an organization.

4 +

Page 11 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Hechler asked if we find an organization, how will it be funded. Will it be
funded directly out of Lodger's Tax?

City Manager Fuentes said for example, we would allocate $46,000 for the funding that
is applied for. Depending on the fiscal organization, we would have to work out an
Administrative Fee they would charge that would come out of Lodger's Tax.

Commissioner Frankel asked if there part of the payroll of the staff member who takes
care of this administration. City Manager Juan Fuentes said it doesn’t cover a certain
purposes. The administrative fee the General Fund pays is for the bookkeeping we pay
for the services.

Mayor Green moved to authorize staff to see if arrangements can be made for a
Non-Profit Organization to take over the functions of the Lodger’s Tax allocations
that are put into the budget for distribution to Non-Profit Organizations for
marketing events and putting heads in beds. Commissioner Hechler seconded
the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Lodger's Tax Allocation for Fiscal Year Ending 2016.
Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes said in your packet you have the applications, the summary of
the requested funding, and the recommendation of the Lodger's Tax Board. The
organizations that submitted an application included: The Chamber of Commerce; Clint
Benjamin Memorial Team Roping; Friends of Elephant Butte Lake State Park;
Geronimo Springs Museum; MainStreet Truth or Consequences; Sierra Arts Council;
and T or C Fiesta. Some of the organizations listed as ineligible due to either not
submitting their application in time or other missing information were: New Mexico Old
Time Fiddlers Association; The Bountiful Alliance/Farmers Market: and Veterans
Memorial Park Museum Trust Board. As you can see from the worksheet, the board did
recommend funding all of these organizations including the ineligible organizations.
There are representatives in the audience to answer any questions you have and the
funds for distribution are $46,000.

Mayor Green gave an update on the State Tourism Department and the increase in the
New Mexico Clean & Beautiful and the decrease in the Cooperative Grant amount
which the city has very successfully received in the past. We now have the potential of
losing the $40,000 marketing program. He thanked those organization that are here
and for what they do. But be aware that we cannot just spend money and not track it
and not know how many heads are on those pillows. To him these applications are well
meaning but there is no science in them. He asked what they feel works better for us,
the Marketing Firm we use which is one of the top rated in the Country, or the firm who
will put us in the Albuquerque Journal? Why don't we sit down with all of the
organizations who are advertising and find out where they are going to spend it.

] A

Page 12 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Green began with some of those who submitted requests. The Clint Benjamin
Roping Team Roping is asking for money for prizes for saddles. In his opinion, that is
not what Lodger's Tax is about. You can spend 20% for T-Shirts & Mugs, etc. But he
doesn’t see how saddles would be the best use of these funds. Prize money should
come from their admission and entry fees. Lodger's Tax strictly exists to put Heads in
Beds. He also had a problem with the Chamber would like to know how much revenue
they produce because of the ad. Mr. Townsend told us how much it costs to print the
brochures, but he would like to know how much they receive for the ads that are
included. Friends of Elephant Butte created an event to support the fireworks. They
are having a hard time scraping together the $25,000. They created an event to
support the Fireworks which is cute, but what are methods of tracking your event. Park
attendance estimated was anticipated 50% wili attend the Boat, RV, and Adventure
Show. So they are talking about 40,000 people are going to come to this. He hopes it's
correct, but where is the science behind this. He doesn’t see how many organizations
are producing two day events. Two day events will see Heads in Beds and will create
Lodger's Tax for marketing. He would like to see more accountability on where and
how the funds were spent and the Retum on Investment.

Mayor Green hates to change horse’s midstream, but he doesn't think there is enough
information to make a decision. It's not spelled out in the application process where the
entity is giving enough information for the Commission to make a decision.

Commissioner Frankel said if it is possible to take the allotment amount and pass that
as a total and go over them in the next few months and reallocate them at a later date.
He wondered if we could recognize the recommendations of the Lodger's Tax Board
and not take their full recommendations.

Mayor Green said he heard Commissioner Frankel say it would be in a couple of
months. He knows organizations may have plans to run events in the next couple of
months. He suggested, if they need more time to give this more thought. He suggested
we approve this amount and put on the distribution of those dollars for the first meeting
in June.

Mayor Green moved to approve the awarding of $46,000 to the eligible
organizations and bring it back to the June 14 meeting for a decision. Mayor Pro-
Tem Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Bonding Services Agreement with George K. Baum
related to Swimming Pool Project. Juan Fuentes, City Manager

City Manager Fuentes presented the item. As reported during the preliminary budget,
the feasibility study for the Wellness Center and Swimming Pool Project is a partnership
with the T or C School District which was included in April 2016. The School District
does have some funding available for the Wellness Center which is a gym. They have
been wg)rklng toward getting that project completed for some time now. We have
identified a piece of property that is city property next to the High School. That could be

Page 13 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

used for both of these projects. The Commission has made an offer to the school for
that property and they will discuss it at their next meeting. For the city side to proceed
forward with the Swimming Pool, now that we have identified what it would cost, the
location, and how it would tie in, the nexi step is how we would fund it. This Agreement
would be the next step in moving forward with this project. George K. Baum is a
company we have used in the past for the Solid Waste Collections Center, who can
explore through bonds or other means to conduct an analysis on how we can fund this
project. It can range anywhere from two to four million dollars depending on whether
we want it enclosed or open. All of that would have to come back and be presented to
the Commission.

Mayor Green said it's an exciting project to be able to partner with another entity in the
community.

Mayor Green moved to approve the Bonding Services Agreement with George K.
Baum related to Swimming Pool Project. Commissioner Frankel seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

I. REPORTS
1. City Manager

1) We do have the patent of the T or C Landfill Property next to the Golf Course. In
the new fiscal year, Andy will be presenting some items for fencing and other
items we need to take care of that property.

2) Tomorrow Andy, him, and Michelle will be attending a RAID Grant meeting for
the Forklift. We got the grant for $32,000.

2. City Attomey
None.

3. City Commission
Commissioner Hechler reporied on the Trash Initiative. He thanked City Manager for
allowing the staff to be there for the event. We had a lot of help on hand that day which
helped. He gave some stats on last year we collected 74.96 tons of trash. This year
we had 69.40 tons and that does not include the amount the county brought in. Most of
that looked like Construction Debris this year. We appreciate the county being involved.
As we continue on the initiative to clean up, he would like to have City Manager Fuentes
work on a way to get the Raceway cleaned up. We need to figure out a way to work
with Mr. Ashbaugh on that property.

Commissioner Frankel reported on the success of the Hot Springs Festival. He
thanked MainStreet and city staff who were instrumental in making it a success. Before
our next Commission meeting we will have the Centennial and the Commission will
have the opportunity to be in the parade. He inviied the Commission to join him in
doing a float for the Commission. Mayor Green said he will join him. Commissioner
, Frankel said he will work on getting a float together and asked for a Potential Quorum

Page 14 of 15



CITY COMMISSION MAY 24, 2016 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Notice to be posted. There has been a lot of work on the event and it's an opportunity
to get out and showcase our pride in this community.

Mayor Green said we are inviting many dignitaries from the state to the event. To show
unity and solidarity on the part of the Commission is very important. He had a few
comments on the cleanup. First he thanked the citizens for realizing this was a great
opportunity. At the end of the day we had about 5-6 trailer loads, which costs close to
$6,500. We would gladly incur that cost if it would mean at the end of the year our city
is prettier. He thanked both newspapers for getting this on the first page of both
newspapers and more than once. He appreciates what they do to help us get the word
out. He thanked the Bountiful Alliance for water and sweets and the Chief who brought
10 cases of water.

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Threatened or Pending Litigation (City vs. Hot Springs Land Development)
Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7)

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to approve going into Executive Session at
11:15 a.m. to discuss Threatened or Pending Litigation (City vs. Hot Springs Land
Development) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). Commissioner Hechler seconded the
motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Green stated that the Commission was now in Open Session at 11: 45 a.m.
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened or
Pending Litigation (City vs. Hot Springs Land Development) was discussed in
Executive Session and no action was taken.
Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to authorize staff and our legal counsel to
move forward with their legal recommendations made to the Commission.
Commissioner Frankel seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Pro-Tem Whitehead moved to adjourn at 11:46 a.m. Mayor Green
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 14" day of June, 2016.

Steven Green, Mayor
ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 15 of 15



F.3

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Approve the minutes of the April 6t and May 34, 2016 Golf Course Advisory Board
Meetings.

BACKGROUND:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes.

Submitted by: Renee Cantin, City Clark Meeting dale: 6-10-2016




Minutes of the City of Truth or Consequences, Municipal Golf Course Advisory Board- April 6, 2016

Roli Call; Les Dufour, Leroy Bierner and Linda Hale were present; Mary Ann Weaver and Vivian Bonner
were absent. A quorum exists and the meeting was called to order.

The meeting was called to ordet at 5:10 PM

3. Hale moved to approve the Agenda and Bierner with a second, passed unanimously
4, No Guests were present

5. Public Comment-None

6. At the March 2™ meeting Ron Pacourick asked which fee schedule was active. In response, the board
received an email from the City Manager that indeed, Resglution #23-15/16 contains the correct fees.

7. Hale moved to approve the minutes from the last meeting after correcting the date on the heading to
March 2™ & Les Dufour seconded the motion, it passed unanimously.

8. A.$1fund- Tabled by Dufour

B. Long Range Plan —Hale created a draft Excel document with a list of all projects that we have a
record of items purchased or projects completed, this will be a working document, members took the
document for review. Gaps in information exist, Bierner agreed to attempt to back fill some information.

9. A. Course Condition —waiting for warmer evenings for seed to germinate properly.

B. What should Terry do for the Fiesta Tourney? SdR is not interested in sharing the two day tournament
on May 14 & 15. Discuss around the possibility of patching #1 & #6 greens to expedite the time needed
to use them versus having the tourney using the temporary greens. Pros and cons are being weighed.

C. Equipment is here! Greens mower, rough mower, aerator (used) and ail work great!

D. Adiscuss was held about “rounding” daily fees for carts and green fees only. The discussion led into
the cost to run carts and the possibility of a lease/purchase agreement with a cart company. Projections
were made on how many carts would need to be rented to pay for this program. Further discussion is
needed here. Terry is willing to take the rounded fees to the Commission if the Board isn’t. The Board
does not have consensus yet, but does have a majority opinion. No vote was taken due to the number of
absent members.

E. Liquor License- Terry must travel to State Taxation and Revenue to get the packet of documents
submitted, then submit to the city. Optimistically, it may be the last step in the process?

10. New business- none brought up

Adjournment — Leroy moved to adjqurn Linda secor@e motion at 6:35 PM, unanimously passed.
/] | v, 4/
Ppp /ou t u%&u/\ /Q

Céa.'rPeVSDV\.

Le-ﬁ \.-bu.'co Wy~



TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES GOLF ADVISORY BOARD
MEETING OF MAY 3rd, 2016 5pm
T OR C MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Meeting was called to order by Les Dufour at 5pm.

Members present: Chairman Les Dufour, Linda Hale, Mary Ann Weaver, Leroy Bierner and
Vivian Bonner, Also present was Course Manager Terry Taylor.

Guest Present: Terry Vandeventer
Approval of Agenda: motion made by Linda Hale second by Leroy Biemer. Motion passed.

Reading and Approval of Minutes of April 6th, 2016 meeting. Minutes were read and Motion
made to accept by Leroy Biermner, second by Linda Hale.

Committee Reports: Dollar fund was discussed. Leroy Bierner was requested by board to follow
up on a report from the Truth or Consequences City as to funds in and funds spent. Leroy
accepted.

Long Range Planning: Linda Hale is finishing up on the Long Range Plan. Linda will show
issues solved and accomplish and will voice futtire plans. Issues discussed were cleaning up
the material behind number #1 green and a Sand Filter.

Course Condition, Pumps, and Equipment were discussed by Terry Taylor. Terry Taylor
addressed the green problems, sprinkler problems and the need for a sand filter. The pumps
are not an issue at this time. Terry Taylor alsc stated that the City Commissioners and Juan
Fuentes have been very helpful and willing to support the Golf Course.

Daily Fees were discussed by the Golf Board and Linda Hale has drawn up a proposal for Terry
Taylor to bring to the City Commissioners and Juan Fuentes. A motion was made and it passed
4 to 1 for Terry Taylor bring and discuss with the Truth or Consequences Commissioners and
Juan Fuentes.

Liquor License was next on the Agenda and Terry Taylor informed the Golf Advisory Board of all
the different issues concerning the Liquor License. He described the many trips to the different
offices to accomplish this Liquor License. It is hopeful that it will be solved by the Truth Or
Consequences Fiesta.

Les Dufour called for the meeting to be adjourned. Mary Ann Weaver made a motion to adjourn
and Linda Hale second. Motion Passed. Les Dufour then stated the next Golf Advisory Board
Meeting will be Wednesday June 1 at the Truth or Consequences Municipal Golf Course at
S5pm. Meeting Adjourned

WN& ~Sune | A

O g

Cf[}.r’PQﬂSOV\



ITEM:

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

Accounts Payable - May 2016

BACKGROUND:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

- Accounts Payable List for May 2016

Name of Presenter: Pat Wood, CPO

Department: Finance

E-mail: pat@torcnm.org

Phone: 575-894-6673 exl. 312

Meeting date: 06/14/2016




EOM AP Report

Truth or Consequences By Fund

Payment Dates 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

PAYASLE APPROVAL
| hereby approve the Issuance of these payments.
FIMANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description {item) Account Number Amount

Fund: 101 - General

RENEE L. CANTIN 042216 05/13/2016 MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE  101-1001-42305 24.44
AENEE L. CANTIN 042216 05/13/2016 PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE  101-1001-42310 53.40
MIKE HDOGASIAN 042816 05/13/2016 PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE 101-1014-42310 23.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE BILLS 101-1003-43775 59.42
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE BILLS 10%-1007-43775 502.32
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE BILLS 101-1008-43775 54.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE B:LLS 101-1009-43775 59.42
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE BILLS 101-1010-43775 178.25
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE BILLS 101-1011-43775 59.42
VERIZON WIRELESS 050516 05/13/2016 CELLL PHONE BILLS 101-1014-43775 118.84
BEATRICE SANDERS 050616 05/13/2016 MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE  101-1002-42305 24.44
MARGARET CLANTON 030816 05/13/2016 MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE  101-1002-42305 24.44
MARGARET CLANTON 050616 05/13/2016 PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE  101-1002-42310 53.40
BEATRICE SANDERS 0S0616 05/13/2016 PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE 101-1002-42310 53.40
ROBBIE TRAVIS 050616 05/13/2016 MILEAGE DUE/LAS CRUCES 101-1010-42305 1230
ROBBIE TRAVIS 050816 05/13/2016 PER DIEM DUE/LAS CRUCES 101-1010-42310 36.40
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1001-41226 118,03
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1002-41226 65,22
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1003-41226 125.03
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1004-41226 251.38
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1007-41226 753.32
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/201& BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1008-41226 £8 60
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1009-41226 B1.85
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1010-41226 92.47
WM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1011-41226 300.77
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1012-41226 118.75
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050915 05/13/2016 BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1013-41226 271.33
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916 05/13/201& BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  101-1016-41226 185.06
POSTMASTER 051016 0S/13/2016 POSTAGE 101-1002-43735 94.00
APPLE TREE EDUCATIONAL CEN.., 051016 05/13/2016 FIESTA PARADE CLEAN-UP 101-1003-60781 500.00
NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 051116 05/13/2016 REGISTRATION FEE/BEATRICE 5.., 101-1002-42720 300.00
BEATRICE SANDERS 051716 05/13/201& ADVANCED MILEAGE/SANTA FE  101-1002-42305 136.45
BEATRICE SANDERS 051716 05/13/2016 ADVANCED PER DIEM/SANTA FE 101-1002-42310 324.00
WEX BANK 095641 05/13/2016 UNLEADED 101-1003-43316 23.08
LAS CRAUCES SUN NEWS 101113080 05/13/2016 NOTICE/RFP-ANNUAL AUDIT SE.., 101-1004-43740 48.16
NM VETERANS HOME 1028 05/13/2016 COLLECTION FEE/ POLICE OFFIC... 101-1004-44615 20.00
NM VETERANS HOME 1028 0S/13/2016 COLLECTION FEE/ POLICE OFFI... 101-1004-44615 20.00
NM VETERANS HOME 1028-1 05/13/2018 COLLECTION FEE/ ELECTRIC ME... 101-1004-445615 20.00
WEX BANK 153028 0S/13/2016 UNLEADED 101-1007-43316 20.68
POOL PRO, LLC 160375 05/13/2016 Acld Magic [15 gal} 101-1014-34607 1,270.00
POOL PRO, LLC 160375 05/13/2016 Venturri Pvc Connection 101-1014-44607 150.00
POOL PRO, LLC 160375 05/13/2016 50# Calclum Hypochlorite 1" 101-1014-44607 1,220.00
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO 2208 0S/13/2016 Spotlight: 245K CP 6" dlameter .., 101-1007-47420 240.00
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO 2208 05/13/2016 Mount Kit: Passenger side spotl... 101-1007-47420 62.50
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO 2208 05/13/2016 Replacement Lamp: Par 46 Unit... 101-1007-47420 330.00
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO 2208 05/13/2016 Electrical Wire/loom/switches/... 101-1007-47420 85.00

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM Page 1 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

MHQ CF NEW MEXICO
MHQ GF NEW MEXICO
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO
MHQ OF NEW MEXICO
B&HOILCO.
&HOILCO,
B&HOILCO.
B&HOICO,
B& HOILCO.
B&HOILCO.
BAKER & TAYLOR, INC.

TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE

WEX BANK

CABINETS & MORE

EB LOCKSMITH. LL.C
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
THE GLOVE WAGON

THE GLOVE WAGON

5CHAAF AUTOMOTIVE
SCHAAF AUTOMOTIVE
SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC.
WORKING PERSON'S STORE

NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANERS
HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.
HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.
HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.
HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.
HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.

Warm Springs Rent All
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION

Payable Number

2208
2208
2208
2208
39600/35392
39500/39392
29651
39653
39659
39661
4011570865
657
7807236
0416
041616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051616
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
051816
103983
103983
15

15
201604
2195023-01
25330
44145
44146
44147
44149
44418
45259
4974-4
4974-4
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479

Post Date

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2015
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
Q5/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016

Description {item)

Labor: To install above listed it...
Push Bumper: PB450L2 alumin...
Under Mirroe Light: Intersector..,
Under Mirror Light: Red Interse...

UNLEADED

DIESEL

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

UNLEADED

BOOKS PER ATTACH LIST
CLEAN & SERVICE PORTABLES
UNLEADED

Granite Counter Top

SEAVICE CALL/GOLF COURSE
PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BILLS

PHONE BiLLS

PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
freight

gloves

Paint Labor

Paint Supplies

DRIVING RECORDS

steel toe work boots Randy Baca

CLEANING OF CITY RUGS
SERVICES/GENERAL
SERVICES/REIDEMANN
SERVICES/RUBIN
SERVICES/THOMAS
SERVICES/BURFORD
22.35

long sleeve shirts for Able Tijeri..

wrangler jeans for Abel Tijerina

HIGH YEILD 4 PACK INK CARTRI...

STAPLES

MANILA FOLDERS
HAND SANITIZER
LASER POINTER
MESSENGER BAG

LOGITECH KEYBOARD/MOUSE ...

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43317
101-1007-43316
101-1012-43316
101-1014-43316
101-1008-43316
101-1016-44830
101-1009-44607
101-1010-43316
101-1014-80805
101-1014-80805
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-93775
101-1004-43775
101-1005-43775
101-1007-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1010-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1012-44607
101-1012-44607
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1004-44615
101-1012-44615
101-1014-44607
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1000-43597
101-1003-60781
101-1014-42620
101-1014-42620
101-1002-44608
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44606

Amount

1,089.63
50175
148.20
148,20
383.82
102,60

1,287.92

39,06
380,60
279,57
100,37
819.00
132.94
250.00
135.23
481.37

93.03
508.54
478.06
114.28
215.65
208.23
441.54

24.05
196.01
263.26
118.03

71.62
121.23
251.38
730.44

68.60

65.53

92.47
304,37
118.75
136.73
185.06

20.82
102.50
540.00
436.50

26.26
103.49
218.68

2,145.02

4,513.91

1,493.95
373.68
276.20
285.32
210.00
239.94
193.98

10.74

71.96

19.98

24.99

36.49

59,99

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 2 of 1B



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

QUILL CORPORATION

QLILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

QFFICE DEPQT

OFFICE DEPOT

QFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OQFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT

COPPLER LAW FIRM PC
COPPLER LAW FIRM PC

SIERRA COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
QOCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 360,...
OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE 360,...
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, I...
BEATRICE SANDERS

BEATRICE SANDERS

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK

MPG SERVICES, LLC

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, [NC.
KING'S LOCKSMITH

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

MHQ CF NEW MEXICO

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

MHQ OF NEW MEXICO

SUBIA

SUBIA

SUBIA

SUBIA

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL 5.,
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
ANIMAS CREEK NURSERY
ANIMAS CREEK NURSERY
ANIMAS CREEK NURSERY

Payable Number

5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5526479
5649687
5649687
5649587
8143

8144

B145

8164

8173

B174

B175
835461933
836180323
B36334148
836334148
836334148
836334148
836334148
836334148
836334148
836334148
836334148
8407
8420
ADE1308
0004/0005
0004/0005
051916
052016
052016
052516
052516
052516
05550
2184

2184

2184

2184

2184

2184

2184

2184

2260

2261

2264

2265
24051311
24-051312
24-053708
34301
34301
34301

Post Date

05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2015
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
Q5/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Description {item) Account Number
SHIPPING TAPE 101-1002-44606
GEL STICK PEN BLUE 101-1002-44606
COTH TAPE 10 PK 101-1002-44606

ASSORTED COLORS FILE FOLDE.. 101-1002-44606
HIGH YIELD BLACK CARTRIDGES 101-1002-44606

TAPE FOR LABEL MAKER 101-1002-44606
POSTIT NOTE PADS 10%-1002-44606
DRYERASE MAKERS 101-1002-44606
IPAD CASE 101-1002-44606
SAFCO REPLACEMENT CYLINDER..101-1002-44606
DRY ERASE BOARD 36X48 101-1002-44815

ERGONOMIC FABRIC TASK CHAL...101-1002-44815
HELP WANTED/ W/WW OPERA... 101-1004-43740
HELP WANTED/ 101-1004-43740
Display Ad-Lodgers Tax Worksh... 101-1003-43740
APRIL 2016 MONTHLY MEETING.. 101-1001-43740
CCSPECIAL MTG NOTICE FOR 4... 101-1001-43740
NOTICE/AUCTION MAY 14, 2016 102-1001-43740
NOTICE/RFP-ANNUAL AUDIT SE... 101-1004-43740
STAND UP LECTURN 101-1002-44815
Folders 101-1007-44606
Sharple king-size marker, black,... 101-1016-44606
Fiskars Scissors, 8%, straight 101-1016-44606
Office Depe brand bubble maile...101-1016-44606
Marks-a-lot bullet tip black mar.., 101-1016-44606
Office Depat brand bubble mail... 101-1016-44606
Stanley Bastich stapler 101-1016-44606
Scotch Magic Tape, 3/4”, 24-pa... 101-1016-44606
Single-ply thermal paper rolls, 2... 101-1016-44606
Fiskars Scissors, 8", bent 101-1016-34606
SERVICES/HOT SPRINGS LAND ... 101-1000-43597
SERVICES/GENERAL 101-1000-83537
ADE SCREENING FEE 101-1002-48793
Academy Physical-McRobert, A... 101-1007-48598
Academy Physical-Sokalow, Mat.. 101-1007-48598
PEST CONTROL SERVICES 1031-1014-44607
MILEAGE DUE/SANTA FE 101-1002-42305
PER DIEM DUE/SANTA FE 101-1002-42310
RECORDING FEE/LANDFILL PAT... 101-1001-44606
repair A/C unit on the utifity offi.. 101-1014-43403
AIRPORT FIRE STATION 101-1018-43780
re-key doors at muni-court 101-1014-43403
Under Mirrer Light:Red Intersec...101-1007-47420
Mount Kit: Passenger side spotl... 101-1007-47420
Electrical:Wire/Lool/Switches/C... 101-1007-47420
Replacement Lamp: Par 46 Unit... 101-1007-47420
Under Mirror Light:Blue Interse... 101-1007-47420
Labor 101-1007-47420
Push Bumper:P8450L2 alumin.. 101-1007-47420
Spotlight: 245K CP 6" diameter ... 101-1007-47420
G&67075 Crown Victoria Graphics 101-1007-47420
G76924 Crown Victoria 101-1007-47420
584205 2010 Charger graphics  101-1007-47420

G81094 2010 Charger 101-1007-47420
UTILITY CONVERSION FEE 101-1004-48599
INCODE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTI... 101-1004-38599
TRAINING 101-1004-48599

101-1003-60781
101-1003-60781
101-1003-60781

15 Gal. Fruitless Mulberry
15 Gal. Evergreens
10 Gal. Evergreens

Amount

67.38
4298
25.29
47.97
75.98
39,98
5.99
9,78
79.99
63.00
60.8%
1,199.96
20.89
20.89
26.50
74.40
17.75
19.12
36.89
246.50
54.60
37.98
64.14
117.38
23.98
119.98
40,74
90.98
199,98
74,94
2,752.22
214,46
75.00
530.73
530,73
B14.46
3411
61.00
25.00
705.86
55.75
90.54
148.20
62.50
85.00
330.00
148.20
1,089.69
501.75
240.00
280.00
280.00
280.00
280.00
10,512 50
5,119.36
5,791.46
750.00
1,343.00
1,265.00

6/1/2016 11:35°39 AM

Page 3 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QuitL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION

QUILL CORPORATION
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO,
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO,
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
BANK OF AMERICA

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...
DAVID S. JOHNSON

JAY RUBIN ATTORNEY AT LAW
EB LOCKSMITH. LLC

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
DEBBIE'S STUDIO OF DANCE
ANGELA A, TORRES

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

CITY UTILITIES

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
BANK OF AMERICA

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC,
HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC,
EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

BANK OF AMERICA

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

Payable Number

5762209
5762200
5762209
5762209
5752200
5762209
5762209
5841089
5841089
5841089
5841089
P10CO614179
P10C0614179
P10C0614179
P10C0614179
0101180
042516
042816
042916
042916
042916
050316
050416
050416
050416
050416
050416
050416
050416
050416-2
050416-3
050416-3
050416-5
050416-5
0504166
050416-8
075032
084216325
084216326
08441805
084451802
084451804
084451808
084451809
084451810
10001
10002
1107664
1107664
112082
120889/6
120889/6
120889/6
120888/6
121009/6
121008/6
121009/6
121009/6
121009/6
121015/6

Post Date

05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

Description (item)

PILOT G2 RETRACTABLE PENS
QUILL BRAND MANILLA CLASP ...
NOTARY POCKET SEAL

QUILL JUMBO PAPER CLIPS
QUILL BRAND COPY PAPER
QUILL BRAND MANILA-CLASP 9..,
KENSINGTON WIRELESS POINT...
Gold Aluminum Corridor Signs 2...
Post-it Notes 1.5 x 2 Yellow, 901..
Swingline Stapler, 801-74701
Cardstock-8.5 x 11 Yellow, 901-..,
fitting

fuel pump

gasket

nut

Rug Doctor wide track carpet cl...
GAS BILLS

PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
LEGAL SERVICES

broke key in lock at library
AIRPORT FIRE STATION

REFUND DEPOSIT/CIVIC CENTER
REIMBURSEMENT/RECORDING ...
Collection Fees
QIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16

CITY UTILITIES

SCREENING FEE/ POLICE OFFIC...
SCREENING FEE

SCREENING FEE DOT
SCREENING FEE/ POLCE OFFICER
SCREENING FEE/ POLICE OFFIC..,
SCREENING FEE/ELECTRIC MET...
SCREENING FEEf RANDOM
B65inch tv

METER USAGE

METER USAGE

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE
BASE CHARGE

CC SPECIAL MTG NOTICE - APRIL..
MAY MONTHLY MEETING NOTI...
50lb kentucky blue blend

S0lb hulled bermuda seed
VIDEQSECU TILT TV WALL MOU...
door chime

sloan handle assemble

sloan urinal parts kit

29x29 aspen cooler pads

16 oz blu tav pvc cement

3/4 nptx3/4nh connector

1" sch40 sxmip adapter

1/2x260 ptfe tape

1x3/4 pve spxfip bushing

1 gal. paint

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44606
101-1003-44606
101-1003-44606
101-1003-44806
101-1003-44606
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1014-44607
101-1018-43780
101-1014-42310
101-1000-43597
101-1014-43403
101-1018-43780
101-1099-34348
101-1001-44606
101-1004-44615
101-1007-43316
101-1007-47420
101-1008-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1018-43780
101-1004-43615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44615
101-1002-60840
101-1014-44606
101-1012-44606
101-1003-44810
101-1004-44810
103-1001-44810
101-1007-48599
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1003-43740
101-1001-43740
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1002-60840
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-84607
101-1009-49807
101-1009-44607

Amount

14.42
28.99
51.99
10.44
273.54
23.9%
67.99
12485
8.99
17.89
17.59
0.91
74,92
128
4.87
689,00
508.23
23.00
569.63
59.50
95.40
250.00
25.00
120.00
31.67
49.70
20.00
13.89
7,145.82
44.40
266.40
50.90
44,40
44.40
44,40
44,40
898.00
16.08
10.44
235.45
179.91
481.78
205.74
184.29
23.79
20.14
61.84
602.88
848.00
75.00
7.85
53.98
41.98
107.76
263.76
16.47
177
46,95
4.47
36.99

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 4 of 18



EOM AF Report
Vendor Name
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

HERALD PLIBLISHING €O, INC,
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI...
ALARM CONTROL TECHNOLOGI..,
HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC,

LIBRARY STORE
LIBRARY STORE
LIBRARY STORE
AROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC
ROTARY CLUB OF TORC

POSTER COMPLIANCE CENTER

BANK OF AMERICA
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, ELC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BANK OF AMERICA

C & D SERVICES

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
GRAINGER, INC.
SCHAAF AUTOMOTIVE
SCHAAF AUTOMOTIVE

HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC,

BANK OF AMERICA

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARCQUUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Payable Number

121015/6
121015/
121015/6
121015/6
1392
174573
174574
193
201441
201441
201441
2614
2624
2637
2640
2801237-NM
435562
5081627
5081627
5DB1627
5081627
5081627
5081628
5081628
5081628
519716
562973
703404
703404
703404
703404
703404
703404
703404
703404
7405414
7405414
7405414
7406072
7406072
7406072
7406154
5057020300
9

]

9888
990331
ID-188084
ID-188084
ID-188084
ID-188326
ID-188326
ID-188328
ID-188329
ID-188329
ID-188784
ID-189268
ID-189286
ID-189286
1D-189286

Post Date

05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

Description {ltem)

5 pc pan and roller set
1/2" flat poly brush

5 gal paint ext.

mp select 5" 1-1/4 cover

HELP WANTED/ W/WW OPERA...
FIRE ALARM CONTROL/CIVICC...
FIRE ALARM CONTROL/RECYCLE...

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - $/31/2016

Account Number

101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44607
101-1004-43740
101-1014-42403
101-1014-93403

HELP WANTED/ SOLD WASTE R... 101-1004-43740
Replacement tread for Cramer K..101-1016-44606
Label-lack label protectors, 1-1... 101-1016-44606

DVD storage cases, standard
MONTHLY DUES/LEE ALIREZ
MONTHLY DUES/JUAN FUENTES
MONTHLY DUES/!AMES MORG...
MONTHLY DUES/RENEE CANTIN
NSTATE LABOR LAW POSTER

IPad Pro
center pull towels/case

laerge black trash liners / case

toilet tissue/case
furnisher polish

glass cleaner

urinal screens

wipe all paper towels
large trash liners/case

Shampaooer Rental & Solution
CONTRACT/VETERANS MEMOAR...

ENHANCED STEALTH
INTEL CORE HD GRAPHICS
cooler master pc case
MICROSOFT WINDOWS 10
CRYSTAL BX 2000 DRIVE
CORSAIR CX SERIES
ASROCK MOTHERBOARD
ASUS BLUE RAY DRIVE
floor moulding/casing
lumber 1X6X8

lumber 1X4X8

stainless metal carpet edge
shelving brackets

12x36 oak shelving

ww/df 2 x 4 - B' H2&BTR Prem.
NEMA Magnetic Motor Starter

Paint Supplies
Labor for paint job

Display Ad-Lodgers Tax Worksh...
SMART KEYBOARD FOR IPAD P...

Thermostat gasket
Tube Gasket sealer
Thermostat

RADIAL TIRE PATCHES
SILICONE SEALANT
oil cooler line
PIGTAIL CONNECTOR
BACK UP LIGHT

XBO 3/8 Rope Roll
Furniture Dolly

FUSE

switch

fuse

101-1016-44606
101-1007-43770
101-1003-43770
101-1007-43770
101-1001-43770
101-1004-43770
101-1002-60840
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-34607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-43403
101-1009-48599
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
101-1002-60840
103-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43403
101-1009-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1003-43740
101-1002-60840
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1012-47420
101-1012-47420
101-1010-47420
101-1014-47420
101-1014-47420
101-1014-24607
101-1014-34607
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420

Amount

8.4%
2.58
129.00
N
24.41
26.80
26.80
2251
7.95
141.13
119.00
55.00
55.00
55.00
55.00
441.00
866.92
180.00
170.00
176.00
55.80
30.00
22.08
104.00
204.00
58.44
922,25
59.99
114.99
47.91
139.99
64.99
64,99
74.99
52.99
50.88
34.80
23.54
25.98
23.96
21.98
35.90
1,132.30
436.50
540.00
24.74
183.37
0.50
546
8.05
3so?
535
28.50
1.99
553
200.00
24.99
2.77
49.93
11.08

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 5 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Fund: 201 - Corrections
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
ADMINISTRATIVE QFFICE OF

NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENT...

Fund: 209 - Fire

NM STATE FIRE FIGHTERS ASSO...

MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...

NM STATE FIRE FIGHTERS ASS0...

TESTON'5 FREEWAY CHEVRON

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...
NEW MEXICC GAS COMPANY, ...

CITY UTILITIES
XEROX CORP,
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prat
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax

HERALD PUBLISHING CO., INC,
GRIFFIN & ASSOCIATES MARKET..
GRIFFIN B ASSOCIATES MARKET.
RUANNA WALDRUM

SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL

VETERANS MEMOQRIAL TRUST B...

SCOTT LEHERISSEY
JOHN DEERE CREDIT, INC.

NEWMAN QUTDOOR ADVERTIS. ..
NEWMAN QUTDCROR ADVERTIS...
OUT OF BOX CREATIVE SERVICE,.

GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
GERGONIMO TRAIL SCENIC BYW...
RUANNA WALDRUM

Fund: 216 - Muni Street

PLAN B NETWORKS, INC.

AIRE HYDRAULICS

BE& HOILCO.

B8R HOLCO.

WEX BANK

UNM - CIVIL ENGINEERING DEPT
UNM - CIVIL ENGINEERING DEPT
BE HOILCO.

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT
GED-TEST, INC

GED-TEST, INC.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.

SHARE CORP.,

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.

Payable Number

iD-189287
1D-189287
iD-189287
iD-185287

050516
050416
050416

051316
89751
051916
15138
041516
042916
050416
0B4451814
10-188957

7405771

051116

.11755
11755

590
B137
051616
051716
165939320
B4576
84589

000371

052416
050216
050416
511

14791
3499566
39654
39654
472457
0050
0050
39703
94330
94330
94330
82274
82274
948469
548469
948469
M20710

Post Date

05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016

05/05/2016

05/13/2015
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016

Description [Item)

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Atcount Number

coupler 101-1012-44607
hose end 101-1012-44607
tire valve insert 101-1012-44607
hose end 101-1012-34507

PRISONER CARE
DWI LAB FEES/PREVENTION FE...

Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1503-38710
201-1903-34805

JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES 201-1903-44805
Fund 201 - Corrections Total;
ANNUAL DUES 205-1603-42310
INTERNET SERVICE 209-1603-80B45
REGISTRATION FEES 209-1603-42310
FUEL ALY TRUCKS 04/16 209-1603-43316
GAS BILL/FIRE SOUTH STATION  209-1603-43780
GAS BILL/FIRE STATION 209-1603-43780
CITY UTILIMES 209-1603-43780
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE 209-1603-80845
COMMERCIAL BATTERIES 209-1603-47420

34 Masterlock model 3KA

Fund 209 - Fire Total:

211-2003-44573

Fund 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total:

ADVERTISING/SIERRA ARTS CO... 214-2503-4859%
ADVERTISING/CITY 214-2503.-47597
ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT 214-2503-48599

ADVERTISING/GERONIMO TRAIL..214-2503-60595
ADVERTISING/SIERRA ARTS CO... 214-2503-48599
REIMBURSEMENT/LODGERS TAX 214-2503-47406

PIANO TUNING 214-2503-43805
LEASE PAYMENT/FAIRWAY M... 214-2503-44810
ADVERTISING/CITY 214-2503-47597
ADVERTISING/CITY 214-2503-47597
Centennial Publication 214-2503-47406

REIMBURSEMENT/LODGERS TAX 214-2503-47406
REIMBURSEMENT/LODGERS TAX 214-2503-47406

MONTHLY DRAW 04/16
ADVERTISING/TOURISM BOARD

214-2503-48815
214-2503-47587

Fund 214 - Ladgers Tax Total: -

Fiber-Optic Cable repair per quo..216-4503-47420
repair tip 216-4503-47420
UNLEADED 216-4503-43316
DIESEL 216-4503-43317
UNLEADED 216-4503-33316
reg Don 216-4503-42720
reg Benny 216-4503-42720
SHC629 oil 216-4503-47420
switch 216-4503-47420
freight 216-4503-47420
switch 216-4503-47420
millage 216-4503-43550
testing per hour 216-4503-93550
blast away 216-4503-44607
primo 216-4503-44607
palstic 3 1/2 gallon sprayer 216-4503-44607
hat mix 216-4503-43550

Amount

64.60
5.30
9.48
5.30

91,510.22

2,090,00
24,00
12.00

2,126.00

420.00
54.25
1,080.00
258.26
60.79
108.51
329.05
324.98
353.62
2,989.46

268.60
268.60

86.58
4,614.44
1,176.61
1,498.82

92.77
867.80
475.00
950.73
422.42
422.42
125.00

3,633.36
1,148.66
291.67
_3,000.00
18,806.28

2,747.10
118.82
308.19

1,537.90

28,98
110.00
110.00
250.70

B4.55

1493

56.69
115.50
247.89
180.00

84.00
276.50

8,571.50

6/1/2016 11-35°39 AM

Page 6 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNEA EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CQ.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CQ.
WAGNEA EQUIPMENT CQ.
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

PAVEMENT SEALANTS & SUPPLY

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.

Fund: 217 - Recreation

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.

Fund: 294 - State Library
THORNDIKE PRESS
BLACKSTONE AUDIO, INC
BLACKSTONE AUDIO, INC
XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

fund: 295 - Munl Pool
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL

ADOLPH KIEFER AND ASSOC.
ADOLPH KIEFER AND ASSOC,
ADOLPH KIEFER AND ASSOC.
ADOLPH KIEFER AND ASSOC.
RALPH BASCOM
RALPH BASCOM

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

MATT WEST
BEVERLY KASIAH
CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 296 - PD GRT

Payable Number

P10C0614045
P10C0614045
P10C0614045
P10C0614045
P10C0614045
P10C0614444
P10C0E14444
P10C0614444
P10C0614444
P10C0614444
P10C0614344
P10C0614444
P10C0614444
P10C0614444
P10CO614444
P10C0614434
0sp416
050416
14043
ID-188769
1D-188986
P10C0612417

M20602

58021589
1124

1124
08445182
084451825

050916
051816
0511116
609139
609139
609139
609139
041316
041316
041816
050316
050316
050416

SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES,L... 25643

Fund: 302 - Elec Construction

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHCR..050216

Post Date

05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/20/2016

05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

Deseription [ltem)

tamp housing

ring assy

malding assy

signal lamp assy

flood lamp

bushing

spacer

spacer

balt

bearing

bushing

alb tax - sves anly

spacer steer

pin

nut

freight
QIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY D4/16
cold mix

alternator

3/4 x 1/2 hose barb fitting
oil pan

2" ROCK

LARGE PRINT 800KS

Audiobook standing order plan ...
Audiobook standing order plan ...

METER USAGE
METER USAGE

BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/28/16
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16

HALF PAGE AD/ARTISTS DIRECT...
Kiefer Color-coded spine board ...

Larger First Aid Kit

Indéviduat Nylon Lanyards
Kiefer Ecoguard Plastic Whistle
PER DIEM DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
MILEAGE DUE/ALBUQUERQUE
GAS BILL/SWIMMING POOL
REFUND DEPQSIT/PODL
REFUND DEPOSIT/POOL

CITY UTILITIES

ANIMAL SHELTER

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43316
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43550
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420

Fund 216 - Munl Street Total:

217-1703-60840

Fund 217 - Recreation Total:

294-5003-48830
294-5003-48830
294-5003-48830
294-5003-48599
294-5003-48599

Fund 294 - State Library Total:

255-4803-41226
295-4803-41226
255-4803-44607
295-4803-44615
295-4803-44515
295-4803-34615
295-4803-446515
295-4803-492310
295-4803-42310
295-4803-93780
295-4B03-34355
295-4803-34355
295-4803-43780

Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total:

296-2403-48599

fund 296 - PD GRT Total:

ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/PR.. 302-4503-90905

ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/IN..
ELECTRICAL LOAN PAYMENT/A...
Fund 302 - Elec Construction Total:

.302-4603-90910

302-4603-90915

Amount

59,84
9.66
10.44
56.50
36.72
11176
15.38
17.98
28.74
272.80
76,36
128
25.96
224.42
15.80
17.83
67.50
73.88
3,863.89
284.00
549
301.86

20,421.44

976.50
976.50

5,317.00
1,560.00
1,800.00
12.17
563

8,694.80

5161
54.13
B0.00
19.95
109,95
3.80
3.96
36.40
122.18
1,423.73
50.00
200.00
1,975.27

4,130.98

10,000.00

10,000.00

,219.92
2,527.03
165.86

9,912.81

B/1/2016 11:35°39 AM

Page 7 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 051616

Fund: 305 - Cl Gen
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S... 24-053397

ESRIINC, 93129772
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL 5... 24-053393
BAE SYSTEMS 268396
BANK OF AMERICA 138240

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS... 24-053098
WILSON E COMPANY, INC. ENG...65543

Fund: 306 - C} Jt Uti

ENGINEERS INC, 150738
SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY 45137
ENGINEERS INC, 160263

SMITH ENGINEERING COMPANY 45229

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-1
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-1
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-1
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-2
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-2
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-3
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-4
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-4
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-5
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-5
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..050216-6

Fund: 312 - R&R Alrport

AIRCRAFT SPAUCE & 323678
AIRCRAFT SPRUCE & 323678
AIRCRAFT SPRLICE & 323678
AIRCRAFT SPRUCE & 323678
AIRCRAFT SPRUCE & 323678

DELTA AIRPORT CONSULTANTS ...B-C
DELTA AIRPORT CONSULTANTS ... 5-C

Fund: 403 - Pledge State
CAPITAL ONE PUBLIC FUNDING 050216

Fund: 501 - Cemetary
CITY UTILITIES 050416

Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool

CREDA 050516
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 050916
NM VETERANS HOME 1028-2
POSTAL PROS, INC. 2508
POSTAL PROS, INC. 2508
BE&HOLCO. 39655

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 051616
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 051816
POSTAL PROS, INC. 2432
POSTAL PROS, INC. 2432
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS... 24-049247
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAE, INC.  050416-1
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.  050416-1

Payable Number

Post Date

05/20/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016

05/05/2015

05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

Description {item)

PHONE BILLS

ENGINEERING SERVICES/DESIGN..
ARC GIS FOR DESKTOP W/DELL ...
CONSTRUCTION/SITE WORK/C...
€-MAIL SERVICE 05/16

U-SHAPED DESK W/HUTCH
ENGINEERING SERVICES/DESIGN..
SERVICES/WELLNESS SWIMMI..,

SERVICES/WATER CONSERVATI...
SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH...
SERVICES/WATER CONSERVATI...
SERVICES/WWTP IMPROVE PH...
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/...
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENT/...
WATER TANK LOAN PAYMENTY/...
TORC17 LOAN PAYMENT/PRINC...
TORC17 LOAN PAYMENT/INTER...
TORC18 LOAN PAYMENT/PRINC...
TORC19 LOAN PAYMENT/PRINC...
TOAC19 LOAN PAYMENT/INTER...
TORC22 LOAN PAYMENT/PRINC...
TORC22 LOAN PAYMENT/ADMI...
TORC24 LOAN PAYMENT/PRINC...

1BX96 WINDSQCKS

COM K220A ANTENNA
38X144 WINDSOCK
WHEEL CHOCKS

WHEEL CHOCKS
SERVICES/AUNWAY 13-31
SERVICES/RUNWAY 13-31

ANNUAL DEBT PAYMENT 50LL...

CITY UTILITIES

CREDA BILLING 05/16

BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16
COLLECTION FEE/ WATER MET...
POSTAGE

PRINT BILLING

UNLEADED

PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
POSTAGE

PRINT BILLING

UTILITY BILLING ONLINE COMP.,,
Breathalyzer

Collection Fees

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

303-4703-43775
Fund 303 - Vet Wall Total:

305-6003-43305
305-6003-80825
305-6003-43805
305-6003-43815
305-6003-80825
305-6003-43805
305-6003-80825
Fund 305 - Cl Gen Total:

306-6103-48559
306-6103-80845
306-6103-48599
306-6103-80845
306-6103-90905
306-6103-90910
306-6103-90915
306-6103-90905
306-6103-90910
306-6103-90905
306-6103-90505
306-6103-50910
306-6103-90905
306-6103-50915
306-6103-90905
Fund 306 - CI Jt Ut Total;

312-8403-60597
312-8403-60597
312-8403-60597
312-8403-60597
312-8403-60597
312-8403-60403
312-8403-60403
Fund 312 - RER Airport Total:

403-1203-50905

Fund 403 - Pledge State Total: T

501-1803-43780
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total:

502-3601-45555
502-3601-41226
502-3601-94615
502-3601-43735
502-3501-48598
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43775
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43735
502-3601-48598
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44615
502-3601-44615

Amount

104.68
104.68

1,286.7%
7,400.00
9,148.20
308.46
699.95
1,286.79

20,501.56

41,031.75

5,344.32
14,068.36
1,455.12
14,068.36
8,829.58
1,075.44
116.17
12,624.00
51456
690.58
4,840,25
2,758.48
3,232.00
148.56
3,847,00

73,612.78

307.00
59.75
169.75
118.00
199.80
16,473.492

5,303.99

26,631.71

95,243.75
95,203.75

132.32
132.32

514.94
12420
20.00
1,674.16
122028
27.10
545.46
89.54
2,294.66
1,607,03
960.00
65,00
80.00

6/1/2016 11:35;3% AM

Page 8 of 1B



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC,
CITY UTILITIES
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS LAB, INC.
XEROX CORP.
XEROX CORP.
XEROX CORP.

Fund: 503 - Electric

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SAENZ CONSTRUCTION

SIEARA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN
TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LLC
TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LLC
TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LLC
TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LLC
TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA...
B & HOILCO.

B E&HOILCO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN

IRBY SUPPLY CD,

SUNSMITH ENTERPRISES

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC

ZIA UTILITY SERVICES, LLC
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
SENN & ASSOCIATES

TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC.
WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC.

ZIA ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS

ZIA ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS

ZIA ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS

ZIA ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS
MISCO

MISCO

MISCO

Payable Number

0504164
050416
050416-7
050416-9
084216324
084451800
0B4451812

050516
050916
050916
051116
051116
1015
1015
1015
1015
300715
39658
39658
5009513010
5009513010
5009513010
051616
051816
4979-16
4979-16
4979-16
4979-17
4979-17
4979-17
S009563921
1792
2966
2966
2366
2966
2966
90202167
042516
042816
050216
050416
050416
121021/6
121021/6
121322/6
121322/6
12132276
121322/6
126785
126785
16062
16062
16062
16062
30338
303398
30398

Post Date

05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2015
05/20/2015
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

Description (Item)

SCREENING FEE
CITY UTILITIES

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

502-3601-44615
502-3601-43730

SCAEENING FEE/ WATER METER.. 502-3601-44615
COLLECTION FEE/ RANDOM 3-2.., 502-3601-44615
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE  502-3601-45555
BASE CHARGE 502-31601-45555
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE ~ 502-3601-45555

Fund 502 - UtH Office - Pool Total:

MIMS CITY LIGHTS 503-3702-43780
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16  503-3702-41226
Paint Outside of Building, Power..503-3702-47420
POWER SERICES 04/16 503-3702-50795
POWER SERVICE 04/16 503-3702-50795
Embrotdery on shirts for Christi... 503-3702-42620
Embroidery on shirts for Kenny  503-3702-42620
Embroidery on shirts for Bo 503-3702-42620
Embroidery on shirts for Willie  503-3702-42620

POWER SERVICE 04/16 503-3702-50795
UNLEADED 503-3702-43316
DIESEL 503-3702-43317

WORK SHIRTS/3XL/WILLIE MO... 503-3702-42620
WORK SHIRTS/2(L TALL/BO EAS...503-3702-42620
WORK SHIRTS/SSL TALL/KENNY  503-3702-42620

PHONE 8ILLS 503-3702-43775
BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16  503-3702-41226
Wrangler Jeans/Bo Easley 503-3702-42620

Wrangler Jeans/Willle Montoya 503-3702-42620
Wrangler Jeans/Kenny Moran  503-3702-42620
Boots /Kenny Moran 503-3702-34615
Boots /8o Easley 503-3702-44615
Boots/Willie Montoya 503-3702-44615
Permaloc Domestic Wire Rope 5..503-3702-47420
ON-SITE SAFETY TRAINING 503-3702-42720
New Class 2 Molded Sleeves Sfz... 503-3702-44615
Gloves Tested 503-3702-44615
Sleeves Tested 503-3702-44615
New Class 2 Molded Sleeves 5iz... 503-3702-445615
New Class 2, 18" Gloves Slze 10  503-3702-44615
SERVICE/MAINTENANCE REPEA... 503-3702-47415

GAS BILLS 503-3702-43780
Survey for intersection of Cedar...503-3702-47415
SERVICES/ELECTRIC DEPT 503-3702-48599
CITY UTILITIES 503-3702-43780
QIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16 503-3702-47420
SCHBO 3/4" Coupling 503-3702-47415
1/4"-4" Roof Flange 503-3702-47415
24' FBG T1A Ext Ladder 503-3702-47420
3’ FT/IN Meas Tele Whee! 503-3702-47420
Dewalt 6' Twin 1A Ladder 503-3702-47420
1BV Reclprocating Saw 503-3702-47420

3IM 3345Super-3/4X66 Ft Vinyl T... 503-3702-47415
Wire SVC-Drop 2/0 Runcina 150...503-3702-47415
FAX FM 25 240V 3IW Demand ... 503-3702-47415

Meter Seals 503-3702-47415
AXS4 FM 95 3 Phase Meter 503-3702-47415
FM 25 FOCUS AL Meter 503-3702-47415
Klein 44006 Knife 503-3702-47415
Speedy Sharp 503-3702-47415

Kelin 1550-4 Knife 503-3702-47415

Amount

133.20
266,65
44.40
20.00
113.64
43.07
78.40
9,921.73

448,58
299.61
4,963.88
106,572.85
46,704.76
30.00
30,00
3n.00
30,00
27,236.10
423.24
285.80
326.88
326.88
326.88
33.60
307.15
138.00
138.00
138.00
150.00
150.00
150,00
94.45
1,392.06
1,303.05
126.00
90.00
257.00
170.00
1,235.00
29.72
534.69
5,516.92
5,244.28
7.00
3.99
25.49
235.00
69.99
169.99
209,99
935,72
2,550.00
520.00
420.00
936.87
2,976.00
162.00
39.00
27.00

6/1/2016 11:35 39 AM

Page 9 of 18



EOM AP Repaort
Vendor Name

MISCO

MISCO

SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Fund: 504 - Water

NM UTIUITY OPERATOR CERTIFi...
VERIZON WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
TAXATION AND REVENUE
BEHOLCO.

BB HOLCO.

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
JAMES, CODKE & HOBSDN, INC.
BAXER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP,
BAXER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP,
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.

B & H OILCO.

CHERRILL'S WESTERN

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
FERGUSON WATERWORKS
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERN
CHERRILL'S WESTERAN

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

CITY UTILITIES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRAIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRAIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

EWING IRRIGATION

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Payable Number

30398
30398
6567
ID-188388
1D-188388
0D-189410
0D-189410
0D-189410
0D-189410
0D-189410

050216
050516
050916
050916
39657
39657
€16910
051616
051816
224982
229150
229150
229150
229150
39453
4973-11
F393410
F393410
F393410
F393410
F393410
F333410
F333410
F393410
F3393410
F393410
0274177
0274177
4979-18
4979-18
4979-18
4979-18
042516
050418
050416
050416
11311803
11321803
11311803
11311803
11311803
11311803
11311803
11311803
1D-187943
1D-188651
D-188651
1D-188651

Post Date

05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2018
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

Description {Item)

Fiberglass Can't Hook
Shipping

POWER SERVICE 04/16
AJC \dler Tensioner Pulley
Hood Straps

3/4 IMP Socket 41MM
3/4 DR 16 5TD Ext

XBO Flashiight

XBO 72785B Knock Out
XBO Jumper Cables

CERTIFICATION RENEWAL/ISAA...
CELLL PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16
WATER CONSERVATION FEE 04...
UNLEADED

DIESEL

Bedding Sand

PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
FLYGT PUMP- NP HARD IRON I...
WRAP CLAMP 2.13%6" OR 2" F...
NS REPAIR CLAMP 8"X15" 9,27
NSK REPAIR CLAMP B'X12.5" 9...
NS REPAIR CLAMP 8"%7.5"

R 590 Pump Ol 5 gallon cont
Safety Boots Justin Armijo

2 PVC 540 22-1/2 HXH 416-020
860-56-0054-16 2" HYMAX CPL...
2 PVC 540 TEE HXH 401-020

2 PVC SCH40 45 HXH 401-020

2 PVC SCHAO SwW CAP 447-020
2X20" CL200 PVC PIPE BELLED 1...
HB13420 2X3/4CC BR SAD F/PV...
2 SCH40 ML AD HXMIPT 436-020
B20200N 2 NO LEAD BALL MTR ...
562-5 VLV BOX WTR COMP IMP

4 HYMAX Rlep Coup 4.25-5.63

LF 2 CTS Grip Comp Union 3 Part
Wrangler Jeans - David Turpen
Wrangter Shirts - David Turpen
Safety Boots - Marty Davis

Safety Boots - Isaac Fuentes

GAS BILLS

DIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16

CITY UTILITIES
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
XERIMAN RAINBIRD TOOL

3/4 PVC INSERT MALE ADPT MP...
SIZE 12 300 SEAIES 55 CLAMPS
12IN LP GREEN VALVE BOX/LID
SPECTRUM 360 ADJ JET W/STA...
L/S PROD DRIP 20NE NO VALVE
3/4 BBV-1 FULL PORT THD BALL...
LP185 1000FT PE 1/8 TUBING 1..,
12 V Battery

Torque Convertor

0il Seal

Trans Filter

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-50795
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47420
Fund 503 - Electric Total:

504-3803-43770
504-3803-43775
504-3803-81226
504-3803-43797
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43317
504-3803-47415
504-3803-43775
504-3803-41226
504-3803-34810
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415

. 504-3803-47415

504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-44615
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504.3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-42620
504-3803-42620
504-3803-44615
504-3803-44615
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43780
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420

Amount

125.00
25.00
27,865.78
22.99
198.00
18.69
25.73
179.94
429.00
49.99
243,473.49

75.00
59.42
122.27
1,003.65
320.89
433,42
999.83
60.50
133.70
28,500.00
90.40
328.62
287.48
242,97
780,00
150.00
3.86
304.40
282
2.68
118
780.00
96.05
159.33
£13.08
54.66
634.17
229.17
138.00
162.00
150,00
150.00
31.14
54.07
6,217.68
17.37
11.78
17.70
32.40
101.02
130.80
81.48
56,70
41.70
110.79
153.59
65.06
13.36

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 10 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTQ/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTQ/CARQUEST

Fund: 505 - Solid Waste

CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO., INC.
CLARK TRUCK EQUIP CO., INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
AIRE HYDRAULICS

B &HOILCO.
BEHOWLCO.

TITAN MACHINERY, INC
RELIABLE CHEVROLET INC.
RELIABLE CHEVROLET INC.
PARADIGM SOFTWARE, LLC
PARADIGM SOFTWARE, LLC

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
JET-SON GARAGE & HOBBIE
B&HOILCO.

AL'S SIERRA GLASS & MIRROR

WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT €O,
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT €O,
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT €O,
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
CITY UTILITIES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

XEROX CORP.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.

Fund: 506 - WWTP

WEX BANK

FORT BEND SERVICES, INC.
VERIZON WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

INTERLAB

Payable Number

ID-1B8651
1D-188651
ID-188652
ID-189095
ID-189095
ID-189253
iD-189284
1D-189284
1D-189284
|D-189284

0108375
0108375
050516
050916
304513
349967
39652

39652
7672398
768028
768028

9184

9254

051616
051816
10613

33616

401
F10C0614044
F10C0614445
F10C0614445
P10C0614445
P10C0614445
P10C0614445
P10C0614445
P10C0614445
041516-1
050416
050416
050416
084151847
084151848
084451813
084451815
ID-188545
ID-188545
P10C0612008
P10C0612008

002563
0202647
050516
050916
21156
21156
21156
21156

Post Date

05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2018
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016

Description {ltem)

Transmission Mount
Dip Stick Grommet
Front Purnp Bushing
gasket

oring

5006 bulb

Wheel bearing
bearing

brake pad

oil seal

freight

arm stow kit

CELLL PHONE BILLS
BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16
Radiator Cap

Repair 2 mask lift Cylinder
UNLEADED

DIESEL

hose

freight

cover

ON-SITE TRAINING
Customnize Paradigm Software t...
PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
Back Glass

DIESEL FUEL

INSTALL WINDSHIELD
bucket link

plow bolt

freight

washer

cutting edge

nut

hydraulic line

oring

GAS BILL/RECYCLE CENTER
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
CITY UTILITIES
DIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
METER USAGE

METER USAGE

METER USAGE

METER USAGE

Hose Fittings

Hose 28 Inches

Bucket linkage

freight - 3 day air

UNLEADED

Cationic Polymer 5 Gallon Pail
CELLL PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/29/16
COPPER

TDS

TKN

NITRATES

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420

Fund 504 - Water Total;

505-3504-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43775
505-3904-41226
505-3904-34607
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43317
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3204-47420
505-3904-42720
505-3904-44606
505-3904-43775
505-3304-41226
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43317
505-1904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3504-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3504-47420
505-3304-47420
50%5-3504-47420
505-3904-43780
505-3504-43316
505-3504-43780
505-3304-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420

Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total:

506-4005-43316
506-4005-44607
506-4005-43775
506-4005-41226
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
S06-4005-47415

Amount

6.26
2.59
7.99
5.92
6.69
14.92
19.76
19.76
14.20
5.90
44,261.56

16.50
243.13
59.42
271.82
10.48
298,32
291.70
1,515.11
120,84
15.00
207.45
3,549.99
1,600.00
133.80
302.78
234.36
504.75
200.00
247.88
11.52
12.50
712
309.46
6.08
260.61
5.34
22.23
718,25
382.66
69.88
25.60
44.99
11.31
26.91
27.56
12,88
247.88
70.45
11,596.56

24,41
2,529.74
59.42
229.82
25.00
15.00
40.00
15.00

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 11 of 18



EOM AP Report

Vendor Name Payable Number
INTERLAB 21156
INTERLAB 21156
B&HONLCO. 39656

B & HOILCO. 39656
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 051616

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 051816

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 92656

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 92656

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 92656

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DE?74000289-16
ues F7093X%196
uPs F7093X206
SAGE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSU... 1624-1-1-09
SAGE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSU... 1624-1-1-09
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. 747001004-16
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. 747001005-16
USA BLUEBOOK 953804
USA BLUEBOOK 953804
USA BLUEBOOK 953804
KYLE BLACKLOCK 040216
RAMON SANCHEZ 042116
LEONIDES MARTINEZ 042116
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |... 042616
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 050416
CITY UTILITIES 050416
INTERNAL SERVICE FURD 050416
XEROX CORP. 084216327
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC, 121002/6
5UN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
5UN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
5UN VALLEY, INC, 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC, 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC, 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC, 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC, 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC. 121002/6
SUN VALLEY, INC, 1210026
HERALD PUBLISHING CO,, INC, 9989
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST ID-188327
SIERRA ALTO/CARQUEST ID-188327

Fund: 507 - Solid Waste Transfer Station

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC,
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.

CITY OF LAS CRUCES

PARADIGM SOFTWARE, LLC
BUREAL OF LAND MANAGEME...
GORDON ENVIRONMENTAL, INC
GORDON ENVIRONMENTAL, INC
KCHS

CERTIFIED LABORATORIES
DESERT GRAPHICS INC.

DESERT GRAPHICS INC,

305241
305241
43169
9194
051716
4513
4614
B178
23191198
4762
4762

Post Date

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2015
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2015
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016

Description {item)
CHLORIDES

COMPOST MPN METHOD

UNLEADED
DIESEL
PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16

freight
switch
connector

DEMURRAGE/RENTAL INVOICE
DELVERY SERVICE

DELIVERY SERVICE

P. Promelas - 7 Day

C. Dubia - 7 Day

1504 CHLORINE CYLINDERS
1508 cylinders sulfur dioxide...
PH Meter

Sample Cells

Isco Chart Paper

PER DIEM BUE/AUIDOSO
PER DIEM DUE/RUIPOSO
PER DIEM DUE/RUIDOSO
GAS BILL/VACUUM STATION
OIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
CITY UTILITIES
CIL-MAINT-SAFETY 04/16
METER USAGE

GT Tele Bypass Lopper

1/2 HP Sump Pump

2 AMP Fuse

Hula-Ho Weeder

GT FBG GDN Hoe

1 GAL Red Poly Gas Can
Engine Qil 2.602 6Pk

Fuse Puller

31b.105 Trimmer Line

Poly Pistol Nozzle

Maid Blended Corn Broom
MP Selcet 3 PK Brush

STHIL FS 38 Trimmer

9" Pro Steel Dust Pan
Feather Head Duster

GT 3M Osc Sprinkler

5' 10" Manure Fork

Notice of Publication to run 4-1...

Ignition Lock Cyl

Water Pump Stud Set

5 PC EXTRACT
11 OZ, PENETRNT

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL TRANS...

ON-SITE TRAINING

T ar € Landfill Property
SERVICES/GROUNDWATER MO...
SERVICES/ENVIRONMENTAL M...
RADMO ADVERTISING/RECYCLIN...
Cut-Thru Ed 2x2.5 GL, U5 MM X
Decal Red Flammable 4x29
Decal Black- Used Oil 4x29

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43317
506-4005-43775
506-4005-41226
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
S06-4005-44607
506-4005-37415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-43416
506-4005-47425
506-4005-47425
506-4005-42310
506-4005-42310
506-4005-42310
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43780
506-4005-47420
506-4005-44606
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
505-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47415
506-4005-48598
506-2005-47420
506-4005-47420

Fund 506 - WWTP Total:

507-4203-44607
507-4203-44607
507-4203-48598
507-4203-42720
507-4203-44607
507-4203-48599
507-4203-48599
507-4203-60835
507-4203-44607
507-4203-34607
507-4203-44607

Amount

13.00
12000
506.26

4137

94.08
273,57

1223

80.47

2.55
265.00
173.68
475.69
550.00
590,00

1,031.88
895.44
816.35

59.40
121.95

53.40

53.40

53.40

22.48

23.16

4,890.57

7.02

1131

53.98
266.50

14.48

43.98

35.98

13.99

2150

6.98

57.98

6.58

14.98

12.99
259.90

15.98

8.99

17.98

40.99
227.82

17.03

661

15,461.33

11.93
17.94
28,778.04
3,000.00
301.20
1,092.04
1,438.92
34178
320,11
53.60
40.00

6/1/2016 11:35 39 AM

Page 12 of 18



EOM AP Report
Vendor Name
DESERT GRAPHICS INC.

DESERT GRAPHICS INC.
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

Fund: 508 - Golf Course
TERRY TAYLOR
B & HOILCO.

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

Fund: 509 - Muni Airport
VERIZON WIRELESS

MM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
B& HOILCO.

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING
SIERRA COLLISION E TOWING
SIERRA COLLISION & TOWING
SIERRA COLLISION E TOWING
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OF, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OFP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OF, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-0OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
WEST FLEET/SANDIA FLEET
PARTS PLUS, INC,

B & H OIL CO.

Fayable Number

4762
4762
ID-188177

112
35311
M20473
050416

050516
050916
39662
051616
051816
052316
052316
052316
052316
052516-1
052516-2
052516-3
042916-1
042916-2
042916-3

01-672377
01-672377
01-672377
01-672377
01-672377
01-672377
01-672377
1-428779
39702

Post Date

05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20/2016
05/20/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/27/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016
05/05/2016

05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/13/2016
05/20{2016

Description {Item)

Decal Red Flammable 6x42
Decal Black Used Oil 6x42
TIRE INFLATOR W/GAUGE

Payment Dates; 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Account Number

507-4203-44607
507-4203-44607
507-4203-44607

Fund 507 - Solid Waste Transfer Station Total;

CONTRACT 04/01/16-04/30/16  508-4303-48539

UNLEADED
PLASTER SAND
CITY UTILITIES

CELLL PHONE 8ILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 04/25/16
UNLEADED

PHONE BILLS

BENEFIT PR ENDING 05/13/16
paint labor

body labor

body supplies

paint supplies

SECURITY TRA

AIRPORT FUELING STATION
PIPPEN BUILDING

SECURITY TRA.

AIRPORT FUELING STATION
PIPPEN BUILDING

Filter

Filter

Filter

Filter

Filter

Filter

Filter

15w-40 oll

THF 1000 hydraulic all

508-4303-48539
508-4303-48599
508-4303-43780

Fund 508 - Golf Course Total:

509-4403-43775
509-4403-41226
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43775
509-3403-41226
S509-4403-47420
509-4403-47420
509-3403-47420
$09-4403-47420
509-4403-43780
$09-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
509-4403-43780
Fund 509 - Muni Airport Tatal:

600-7003-47420
£00-7003-47420
600-7003-47320
£00-7003-47420
£00-7003-47420
£00-7003-47420
£600-7003-47420
600-7003-43316
£00-7003-43316
Fund 600 - Internal Serv Total;

Grand Total:

Amount

40.00
40.00
106.48

35,582.10

11,154.88
453.91
473.20
926.48

13,008.47

59.42
54,17
23.8B
400.25
54.17
64.40
276.00
5831
39.20
99.02
628.57
42.54
93.73
601.62
27.71

2,522.99

86.88
35.22
107.95
6.88
59.79
133.50
43.44
959.00
489.23

1,921.89

784,344.20

6/1/2016 11:35°39 AM

Page 13 of 1B



EOM AP Report

Fund

101 - General

201 - Corrections

209 - Fire

211 - Law Enforce Prat
214 - Lodgers Tax

216 - Muni Street
217 - Recreation

294 - State Library
295 - Muni Poal

296 - PD GRT

302 - Elec Construction
303 - Vet Wall

305 - Cl Gen

306 - Cl Jt Utl

312 - R&R Airport

403 - Pledge State
501 - Cemetary

502 - Utli Office - Pool
503 - Electric

504 - Water

505 - 50lld Waste

506 - WWTP

507 - Solld Waste Transfer Station

508 - Golf Course
509 - Muni Alrport
600 - Internal Serv

Fund Summary

Grand Total:
Account Summary
Account Number Account Name
101-1000-43597 ATTORNEY FEES-GOVERN...
101-1001-41226 RETIREE INSURANCE-OFF ...
101-1001-42305% MILEAGE REIMBURSEME...

101-1001-42310

PER DIEM-OFFICE OF CITY..

101-1001-43740
101-1001-43770
101-1001-43775
101-1001-44606
101-1001-44810
101-2002-41226
101-1002-42305
101-1002-42310
101-1002-42720
101-1002-43735
101-1002-43775
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44815
101-1002-48793
101-1002-60840
101-1003-41226
101-1003-43316
101-1003-43740
101-1003-43770
101-1003-43775
101-1003-44606
101-1003-44810
101-1003-60781

PRINTING/PUBLISHING
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..
MILEAGE REIMBURSEME...

PER DIEM-MUNI COURT

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-M...
POSTAGE/MAIL SERVICE-...

TELEPHONE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
FURN/FIXTURES

SCREENING FEES-MUNI C...
OTHER CAP PURJAOC/ID ..
RETIREE INSURANCE-OFF ..

GAS & OIL
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...
NM CLEAN & BEAUTIFUL ...

Payment Amount
91,510.22
2,126.00
2,989.46
268.60
18,806.28
20,421.44
976.50
8,694.80
4,130.98
10,000.00
9,912.81
104.68
43,031.75
73,612.78
26,631.71
95,243.75
132.32
9,921.73
243,473.49
44,261.56
11,596.56
15,461.33
35,582.10
13,008.47
2,522.99
1,921.89
784,344.20

Payment Amount
12,339.07
236.06
24.44
53.40
193.25
55.00
481.37
521.43
481.78
140.84
219.44
511.80
300.00
94.00
93.03
876.48
1,507.35
75.00
2,852.21
246.26
23.08
51.24
55.00
567.96
169.42
235.45
4,183.32

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Report Summary

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 14 of 18



EOM AP Report

Account Number
101-1004-41226
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43770
101-1004-43775
101-1004-44615
101-1004-44810
101-1004-48599
101-1005-43775
101-1007-41226
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43770
101-1007-43775
101-1007-44606
101-1007-47420
101-1007-43598
101-1007-4855%9
101-1008-41226
101-1008-433156
101-1008-43775
101-1008-47420
101-1009-41226
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43317
101-1009-33775
101-1009-44607
101-1009-47420
101-1009-48599
101-1010-81226
101-1010-42305
101-1010-42310
101-1010-43316
101-1010-43775
101-1010-47420
101-1011-41226
101-1011-43775
101-1012-41226
101-1012-43316
101-1012-43775
101-1012-44606
101-1012-44607
101-1012-44615
101-1012-47420
101-1014-41226
101-1014-42310
101-1014-42620
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43775
101-1014-44606
101-1014-44607
101-1014-47420
101-1014-B080S
101-1016-41226
101-1016-34606
101-1016-44830
101-1018-43780
101-1099-34348
201-1903-44805

Account Summary

Account Name

RETIREE INSURANCE-ADM..

PRINTING/PUBLISHING
SUBSCRIFTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...
OTHER CONTAACTUAL SE...
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE-POLI...

GAS & OIL

SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFF{CE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/. ..
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-CQD...
GASE OIL

TELEPHONE

MAINTENANCE VEH/EQUI...
RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..

GAS & OIL
DIESEL-RECREATION
TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI RE...
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-BUIL...
MILEAGE REIMBURSEME...
PER DIEM-BLDG INSPECT...
GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

RETIREE INSURANCE-STRE...

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE-FLEE. .

GAS & OIL
TELEPHONE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-FLEET MA...

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE-FACI...
PER DIEM-FACILITY MGT
UNIFORM/UNEN-FACILITY..
GAS & DIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAL...
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY ...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
BUILDING & STRUCTURES
RETIREE INSURANCE-LIBR...
QFFICE SUPPLIES

CITY BOOK PURCHASING-L..,

UTILITIES
RENT OF PUBLIC FACILITIES
AUTO/LAB/OWI/IUD ED

Payment Amount
502.76
173.75
441.00
478.06
785.56
179.51

21,423.32
114.28
1,483,76
1,340.27
110.00
717.97
54.60
8,347.49
1,061.46
205.74
137.20
279.57
54,00
20,00
147.38
383.82
102.60
268,65
2,819.27
158.71
922.25
184,94
12.320
36.40
132.94
619.79
28.50
605,14
83.57
237.50
39.06
196.01
10.44
208.00
103.49
43.42
408.06
46.00
449.94
380.60
1,361.05
382.10
16.08
6,666.31
7.52
385.23
370,12
1,038.18
100.37
7,805.20
250.00
36.00

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 15 of 18



EOM AP Report

Account Number
201-1903-38710
209-1603-42310
209-1603-43316
205-1603-43780
209-1603-47420
209-1603-80845
211-2003-44573
214-2503-43805
214-2503-44810
214-2503-47406
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48595
214-2503-48815
214-2503-60596
216-4503-42720
2156-4503-43316
216-4503-93317
216-4503-43550
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
217-1703-60840
294-5003-48599
294-5003-48830
295-4803-34355
295-4803-41226
295-4803-42310
295-4803-43780
295-4803-44607
295-4803-43615
296-2403-48599
302-4603-9090S
302-4603-90910
302-4603-90915
303-4703-43775
305-6003-43805
305-6003-43815
305-6003-80825
306-6103-48599
306-6103-80845
306-6103-20905
306-6103-90910
306-6103-90915
312-8403-60403
312-8403-60597
403-1203-90305
501-1803-43780
502-3601-41226
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43735
502-3601-43775
502-3601-43780
502-3601-44606
502-3601-44615
502-3601-45555
502-3601-48598
503-3702-41226
503-3702-42620
503-3702-42720

Account Summary

Actount Name

CARE OF PRISONERS-COR...
PER DIEM-STATE FIRE FUJ...
GAS & OiL

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/..

OTHER CAPITAL PURCHAS...

UNIFORM & EQUIPMENT
BUR.DING/STRUCTURES-L...
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...

PROMOTIONAL/ADVERTIS...
9% ADVERTISING/MARKET..

OTHER CONTRACTUAL 5E...
SERVICE CONTRACTS-LO...
STATE ADVERTISING GRA...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-M...
GAS & OIL

DIESEL FUEL-STREET MAI...
ROADWAY MAINTENANCE
FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS
MAINT.VEHILCE/FURN/E...
CAPITAL OUTLAY |[NMFA ..
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
LIBRARY ACQUISITION {8...
POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL

RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..

PER DIEM-MUNI POOL
LITILUTES-MUNI POOL
FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI PO...
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL
DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
COMMITMENT FEES & O...
TELEPHONE
BLDGS/STRUCTURES - CI ..
SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
CAPITAL PURCHASE/FINA...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES(...
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL-...
DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

COMMITMENTS & OTHER...

TAXIWAY A PAVEMENT
AIRPORT NMDOT GRANT ...
DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL-...
UTILITIES

RETIREE INSURANCE-UTIL...
GAS & OIL

POSTAGE & MAIL SERVICE..
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE..
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE-ELEC...

UNIFORM/LINEN-ELECTRY...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-ELE...

Payment Amount
2,090.00
1,500.00

258,26
498.35
353.62
379.23
268.60
475.00
950.73
5,774.82
8,455.28
1,355.96
291.67
1,498.82
220.00
404,67
1,537.90
12,798.78
540,60
4,919.49
976,50
17.80
8,677.00
250.00
105,74
158.58
3,399.00
80.00
137.66
10,000.00
7,219.92
2,527.03
165.86
104.68
11,721.78
308.46
29,001.51
6,799.44
28,136.72
34,063.41
4,348.48
264.73
25,777.41
85430
95,243.75
132.32
213.74
27.10
3,968.82
545,46
266.65
560.00
362.60
750.05
2,827.31
606,76
1,514.64
1,392.06

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

6/1/2016 11:35:39 AM

Page 16 of 18



EOM AP Report

Account Number
503-3702-43316
503-3702-43317
503-2702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-44615
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48599
503-3702-50795
504-3803-41226
504-3803-42620
504-3803-43315
504-3803-43317
504-3803-43770
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-44615
504-3803-44810
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
505-3904-41226
505-3904-42720
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43317
505-3904-43775
505-3904-43780
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44607
505-3904-47420
506-4005-41226
506-4005-42310
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43317
S506-4005-43416
506-4005-43775
506-4005-43780
506-4005-44606
506-4005-44607
506-4005-47415
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47425
506-4005-48598
507-4203-42720
507-4203-44607
507-4203-48598
507-4203-48539
507-4203-60835
508-4303-43780
508-4303-48599
509-3403-41226
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43775
509-4403-437B0
509-4403-47420
600-7003-43316
600-7003-47420

Account Summary

Account Name
GAS & DiL

DIESEL FUEL-ELECTRIC DIV...

TELEPHONE
UTILMES

SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE/GROUNDS..
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
WHOLESALE POWER COS...
RETIREE INSURANCE-WAT...
UNIFORM/LINEN-WATER ...

GAS & OIL

DIESEL-WATER DIVISION
SUBSCRIPTION/DUES

TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION....
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT & MACHINE...
MAINTENANCE-GROUNDS.,
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE-SOLI...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-SOL....

GAS & OIL

DIESEL FUEL-SOLID WASTE.,

TELEPHONE
UTILITIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-S0LID WA....
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
RETIREE INSURANCE-WAS, ..
PER DIEM-WASTEWATER ...

GAS & OIL

DIESEL FUEL-WASTEWAT...
QO & M PURCHASES-WAST...

TELEPHONE
UTILITIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTEW...
MAINTENANCE-GAOUNDS..
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...
OTHER MAINTENANCE-W...
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

FIELD SUPPLIES

CONTAACT SERVICES-SC...
PROF SERV-ENG {BLM LA..
CONST, GRANT 10-NT-18

UTILIMES

QOTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-AIR...

GAS & DIESEL
TELEPHONE
UTIUTIES

MAINTENANCE VEH/EQUI...

GASE OIL

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/..,
Grand Total:

Payment Amount
423.24
285.80

33.60
5,722.58
2,396.05

10,523.71
6,674.54
5,516.92
208,383.49
255.97
300.00
374.96
433,42
75.00
119.92
6,248.82
1,003.65
450.00
28,500.00
6,155.05
304,77
574.60
3,545.99
509.95
2,019.86
19322
404.89
1,600.00

10.48

2,733.57
503.39
160.20
553.83

41.37

2,743.73
153.50
5,013.05

11.31
2,794.74
2,951.13

12591
181.35
227.82
3,000.00
931.32
28,778.04
2,530.96
341.78
926.48
12,081.99
108.34
23.88
459.67
1,493.19
437.91
1,448.23
47366
784,344.20

Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016



EOM AP Report Payment Dates: 5/1/2016 - 5/31/2016

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Payment Amount
**None®* 784,344.20
Grand Total: 784,344,20

6/1/2016 11:;35 39 AM Page 18 of 18



COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM: Contraci for Services

BACKGROUND: The Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences has updated its
contract for Public Defender services for indigent defendants.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Broaden scope of information the Municipal Court
will provide to its contracted attorneys; include a more comprehensive section
regarding contracted attorney’s compensation; include indemunification clause for the
City; include clause regarding legal action; and included a termination clause,

SUPPORT INFORMATION:
Name of Presenter; Margaret Clanton Depariment: Municipal Court, TCA Meeting dale: June 14, 2016
Juan Fuenles Chly Manager




Blaioe T. Mynart Of Counsel
Damian L. Martincz Marthew P. Holt
Beadley A. Springer* David McNeill, Jr,

A TT Cascy B. Fitch Stephen A. Hubert
Benjamin J. Young William A. Walker, Jr.

' - Ashlee M. Flacenci Edich M. Reeves
PR : & RTINEZ P-C. Alan §. Dali’l e 'A;:u E::c:sc(rin Texas
ATTORNEYS

June 3, 2016
VIA EMAIL
Margaret Clanton
T or C Municipal Court
297 W 3rd Street
T or C NM 87901

torccourt(@torcnm.org

Re:  Truth or Consequences Municipal Court — Public Defender Contracts

Dear Ms. Clanton:

We have reviewed Truth or Consequences Municipal Court’s Contract for Services, and have
developed a series of changes that we recommend the Court put in to place. We have attached
our suggested changes to this email in a redlined format so that you may choose to accept or
reject each individual change. You may put this revised conlract inlo effect immediately by
having the current contracted attorneys sign this updated version of the contract. Allernatively,
you may retain this altered copy of the contract for future use. The changes we have suggesied
are not time sensitive and will be just as valid next year as they are currently. [t is our
recommendation, however, that the Court utilize this updated contract immediately, as it
significantly clarifies some of the terms of the contract, including compensation, liability, and
termination. The degree to which you implement our suggested changes and when you do so is at
your discretion.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding our suggested changes, or how to go about
implementing this new contract, please feel free to contact our office at (575) 524-8812.

Sincerely,

HOLT MYNATT MARTINEZ P.C.

B EY A. SPRINGER

ALAN J. DAHL
BAS/j22003-081
Enclosures ns noted

ce: Juan Fuenles

1%O. Box 2699, Las Cruces, New Mexico 88004-2699
1660 Hickory Loop. Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005
Phane (575) 524-8812 Facsimile (575) 524-0726
wivw. HMM-LAW.com



Jun 08 16 04:06p p.1
pp————
5758943945 D3 3054pm. 06-06-2016

City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Attention: Juan Fueates, City Manager

Confracior

NAME: Les Deschamps, Attorney

ADDRESS: 316 E. Third Avenue

CITY, STATE, ztp: _ 11uth or Consequences, NM 87901

FEDERAL /EMPLOYEE ID NUMBER: _362-44-3351
STATEID:
BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER:

TELEPHONE: 575-835-2222 CELL: 373-517-0034 _ FAX: 575-835-2522

CAFPTIONS

Each paragraph of this Agreement has been supplied with a caption to serve only as a puide to
the contents, The caption does not control the meaning of the paragraph or in any way
determines its interpretation or application.

APPROVALS

City:

STEVEN GREEN, Mayor Date

ATTEST: RENEE CANTIN, City Clerk Date

BRADLEY A. SPRINGER, City Atiomey Date

Contractor: ._/" pE 4 e Ly -
i é&fﬂﬁﬂ-«f"%’ Date S T .f’é

Attorney: r 7
. D _
PrintedNeme: & E £ 14F 5-{ AP S




City of Truth or Consequences
Contract for Services
2016-2017
Part1

THIS agreement for services is by and between the City of Truth or Consequences (hereinafter

called “City ) and Les Deschamps (hereinafter called “Contractor”).

WHEREAS the City wishes to engage the services of an attorney to represent and serve as
Counsel in cases requiring an attorney before the Municipal Court.

NOW THEREFORE the parties do mutually agree as follows:

The City agrees to engage the Contractor and the Contractor hereby agrees to perform the Scope
of Work detailed below.

Scope of Work

Representation of defendants who are eligible for appointment of counsel or are determined to be
indigent and are facing charges filed in the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico. The Municipal Court Judge determines eligibility for indigent counsel services,
applicability of the right to counsel, and has assigned Contractor to provide legal representation
to said defendant; such representation shall continue until defendant has been sentenced by the
court, acquitted of all charges or the charges have been dismissed by the prosecution or the Court
on motion or Sua Sponte.

The Contractor will follow the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences Policy and Rules of
Procedure. (Copy to be provided)

Time of performance

The services of the Contractor shall commence on July 1, 2016 and be completed on June 30,
2017. The Contractor represents that he/she are in good standing with the New Mexico State Bar.

Such services shall be continued in such sequence as to assure their relevance to the purposes of
this agreement. This contract may be extended on an annual basis for an additional three (3)
years commencing on July | of the next fiscal year. In no event shall the original term of this
contract, together with all extensions exceed four (4) years.

Access to Information

It is agreed that all information, data, reports, records, maps, and all other materials relating to
the facts of the Contractor’s assigned cases as are existing, available, and necessary for the
carrying out of work outlined in the agreement, shall be furnished to the Contractor by the City at
no charge. The provision of additional informational resources, including but not limited to those
necessary to conduct legal research, shall be the Contractor’s sole responsibility.

+



Compensation and Method of Payment

The Contractor shall be compensated for his/her services at a flat rate of Six Hundred and Fifty
and No/100 Dollars ($650.00) per case assigned. Compensation shall be provided to the
contractor upon completion of the Contractor’s representation of the assigned client. In no event
shall the Contractor’s compensation exceed Six Hundred and Fifty and No/100 Dollars ($650.00)
per case. Applicable gross receipts taxes, services including travel, per diem, and other expenses
of the Contractor or its stafT shall be the Contractors’ responsibility. Total compensation to be
paid under the agreement shall not exceed an annual total of $26,000. If compensation paid
under this contract exceeds $600.00 in a year, the City will issue IRS Form 1099 on a calendar
year basis.

Claims

The Contractor shall save, hold harmless, and indemnify the City free from claims that may arise
in connection with work the Contractor will perform under the agreement. The Contractor also
agrees to pay for staff time at standard hourly billing rates, plus expenses at cost that might be
required for expert testimony, or any other court appearances, together with preparation time and
legal costs that might arise because of Contractor’s involvement in this assignment, whether
subpoenaed by the City or any other group.

It is understood and agreed that this contract is not intended to create an enforceable interest for
third party beneficiaries to this contract. Outside of the City and the Contractor, no party shall
have a right to enforce the terms of this contract.

Nothing in this contract shall abridge or waive the immunities granted to the City under the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act.

If City brings a legal action against the Contractor to enforce the terms of this contract, and the
City prevails in that legal action, it shall be entitled to recover its attorney’s fees.

Bribes and Gratuities

It is illegal in New Mexico for any public employee to solicit or accept anything of value in
connection with award of the contract and for any person to offer or pay anything of value to any
such public employee. (NMSA 1978, §§ 30-24-1 through 30-24-2).

Termination

Either party to this contract may terminate the contractor relationship with the City upon thirty
(30) days’ notice. The Contractor shall turn over to the City all files for any commenced but not
completed representation before the date of termination.



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico §7901
Attention: Juan Fuentes, City Manager

Contractor

NAME: Steven L. Sage, Attormey

ADDRESS: 446 N. Alameda Blvd.

CITY, STATE, zIp: _ Las Cruces, NM 88005

FEDERAL / EMPLOYEE ID NUMBER: _ 81-0905390
STATE p: 03-170245-00-7

BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER: _14517
TELEPHONE: 575-526-1755 CELL: 575-650-6868  FAX:_575-526-1189

CAFPTIONS

Each paragraph of this Agreement has been supplied with a caption to serve only as a guide to
the contents. The caption does not control the meaning of the paragraph or in any way
determines its interpretation or application.

APPROVALS
City:
STEVEN GREEN, Mayor Date
ATTEST: RENEE CANTIN, City Clerk Date
BRADLEY A. SPRINGER, City Attorney Date
Contractor:

Date
Attorney:

Printed Name:' '




City of Truth or Consequences
Contract for Services
2016-2017
Part]

THIS agreement for services is by and between the City of Truth or Consequences (hereinafter

called “City *“) and Steven L. Sage (hereinafter called “Contractor™).

WHEREAS the City wishes to engage the services of an attorney to represent and serve as
Counsel in cases requiring an attorney before the Municipal Court.

NOW THEREFORE the parties do mutually agree as follows:

The City agrees to engage the Contractor and the Contractor hereby agrees to perform the Scope
of Work detailed below.

Scope of Work

Representation of defendants who are eligible for appointment of counsel or are determined to be
indigent and are facing charges filed in the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico. The Municipal Court Judge determines eligibility for indigent counsel services,
applicability of the right to counsel, and has assigned Contractor to provide legal representation
to said defendant; such representation shall continue until defendant has been sentenced by the
court, acquitted of all charges or the charges have been dismissed by the prosecution or the Court
on motion or Sua Sponte.

The Contractor will follow the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences Policy and Rules of
Procedure. (Copy to be provided)

Time of performance

The services of the Contractor shall commence on July 1, 2016 and be completed on June 30,
2017. The Contractor represents that he/she are in good standing with the New Mexico State Bar.

Such services shall be continued in such sequence as to assure their relevance to the purposes of
this agreement. This contract may be extended on an annual basis for an additional three (3)
years commencing on July 1 of the next fiscal year. In no event shall the original term of this
contract, together with ail extensions exceed four (4) years.

Access to Information

It is agreed that all information, data, reports, records, maps, and all other materials relating to
the facts of the Contractor’s assigned cases as are existing, available, and necessary for the
carrying out of work outlined in the agreement, shall be furnished to the Contractor by the City at
no charge. The provision of additional informational resources, including but not limited to those
necessary to conduct legal research, shall be the Contractor’s sole responsibility.

L)



Compensation and Method of Payment

The Contractor shall be compensated for his/her services at a flat rate of Six Hundred and Fifty
and No/100 Dollars ($650.00) per case assigned. Compensation shall be provided to the
contractor upon completion of the Contractor’s representation of the assigned client. In no event
shall the Contractor’s compensation exceed Six Hundred and Fifty and No/100 Doflars ($650.00)
per case. Applicable gross receipts taxes, services including travel, per diem, and other expenses
of the Contractor or its staff shall be the Contractors’ responsibility. Total compensation to be
paid under the agreement shall not exceed an annual total of $26,000. If compensation paid
under this contract exceeds $600.00 in a year, the City will issue IRS Form 1099 on a calendar
year basis.

Claims

The Contractor shall save, hold harmless, and indemnify the City free from claims that may arise
in connection with work the Contractor will perform under the agreement. The Contractor also
agrees to pay for staff time at standard hourly billing rates, plus expenses at cost that might be
required for expert testimony, or any other court appearances, together with preparation time and
legal costs that might arise because of Contractor’s involvement in this assignment, whether
subpoenaed by the City or any other group.

It is understood and agreed that this contract is not intended to create an enforceable interest for
third party beneficiaries to this contract. Outside of the City and the Contractor, no party shall
have a right to enforce the terms of this contract.

Nothing in this contract shall abridge or waive the immunities granted to the City under the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act.

If City brings a legal action against the Contractor to enforce the terms of this contract, and the
City prevails in that Jegal action, it shall be entitled to recover its attorney’s fees.

Bribes and Gratuities

It is illegal in New Mexico for any public employee to solicit or accept anything of value in
connection with award of the contract and for any person to offer or pay anything of value to any
such public employee. (INMSA 1978, §§ 30-24-1 through 30-24-2),

Termination

Either party to this contract may terminate the contractor relationship with the City upon thirty
(30) days’ notice. The Contractor shall turn over to the City all files for any commenced but not
completed representation before the date of termination.



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Attention: Juan Fuentes, City Manager
Contractor

NAME:

ADDRESS:
CITY, STATE, ZIP:

FEDERAL / EMPLOYEE ID NUMBER:

STATE ID:

BUSINESS LICENSE NUMBER:

TELEPHONE: CELL: FAX:

CAPTIONS

Each paragraph of this Agreement has been supplied with a caption to serve only as a guide to
the contents. The caption does not control the meaning of the paragraph or in any way
determines its interpretation or application.

APPROVALS
City:
STEVEN GREEN, Mayor Date
ATTEST: RENEE CANTIN, City Clerk Date
BRADLEY A. SPRINGER, City Attorney Date
Contractor:

Date
Attomey:

Printed Name: . )




City of Truth or Consequences
Contract for Services
2016-2017
Part I

THIS agreement for services is by and between the City of Truth or Consequences (hereinafter
called “City *) and (hereinafier called “Contractor™).

WHEREAS the City wishes to engage the services of an attorney to represent and serve as
Counsel in cases requiring an attorney before the Municipal Court.

NOW THEREFORE the parties do mutually agree as follows:

The City agrees to engage the Contractor and the Contractor hereby agrees to perform the Scope
of Work detailed below.

Scope of Work

Representation of defendants who are eligible for appointment of counsel or are determined to be
indigent and are facing charges filed in the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico. The Municipal Court Judge determines eligibility for indigent counsel services,
applicability of the right to counsel, and has assigned Contractor to provide legal representation
to said defendant; such representation shall continue until defendant has been sentenced by the
court, acquitted of all charges or the charges have been dismissed by the prosecution or the Court
on motion or Sua Sponte.

The Contractor will follow the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences Policy and Rules of
Procedure. (Copy to be provided)

Time of performance

The services of the Contractor shall commence on July 1, 2016 and be completed on June 30,
2017. The Contractor represents that he/she are in good standing with the New Mexico State Bar.

Such services shall be continued in such sequence as to assure their relevance to the purposes of
this agreement. This contract may be extended on an annual basis for an additional three (3)
years commencing on July 1 of the next fiscal year. In no event shall the original term of this
contract, together with all extensions exceed four (4) years.

Access to Information

It is agreed that all information, data, reports, records, maps, and all other materials relating to
the facts of the Contractor’s assigned cases as are existing, available, and necessary for the
carrying out of work outlined in the agreement, shall be furnished to the Contractor by the City at
no charge. The provision of additional informational resources, including but not limited to those
necessary to conduct legal research, shal! be the Contractor’s sole responsibility.

L] ]



Compensation and Method of Payment

The Contractor shall be compensated for his/her services at a flat rate of Six Hundred and Fifty
and No/100 Dollars ($650.00) per case assigned. Compensation shall be provided to the
contractor upon completion of the Contractor’s representation of the assigned client. In no event
shall the Contractor’s compensation exceed Six Hundred and Fifty and No/100 Dollars ($650.00)
per case. Applicable gross receipts taxes, services including travel, per diem, and other expenses
of the Contractor or its staff shall be the Contractors’ responsibility. Total compensation to be
paid under the agreement shall not exceed an annual total of $26,000. If compensation paid
under this contract exceeds $600.00 in a year, the City will issue IRS Form 1099 on a calendar
year basis.

Claims

The Contractor shall save, hold harmless, and indemnify the City free from claims that may arise
in connection with work the Contractor will perform under the agreement. The Contractor also
agrees to pay for staff time at standard hourly billing rates, plus expenses at cost that might be
required for expert testimony, or any other court appearances, together with preparation time and
legal costs that might arise because of Contractor's involvement in this assignment, whether
subpoenaed by the City or any other group.

It is understood and agreed that this contract is not intended to create an enforceable interest for
third party beneficiaries to this contract. Outside of the City and the Contractor, no party shall
have a right to enforce the terms of this contract,

Nothing in this contract shall abridge or waive the immunities granted to the City under the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act.

If City brings a legal action against the Contractor to enforce the terms of this contract, and the
City prevails in that legal action, it shall be entitled to recover its attomey’s fees.

Bribes and Gratuities

It is illegal in New Mexico for any public employee to solicit or accept anything of value in
connection with award of the contract and for any person to offer or pay anything of value to any
such public employee. (NMSA 1978, §§ 30-24-1 through 30-24-2),

Termination

Either party to this contract may terminate the contractor relationship with the City upon thirty
(30) days’ notice. The Contractor shall turn over to the City all files for any commenced but not
completed representation before the date of termination.



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Representation of the defendants who are eligible for appointment of counsel
or are determined to be indigent and are facing charges filed in the Municipal
Court of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. The Municipal Court Judge
determines eligibility for indigent counsel services, applicability of the right
to counsel and has assigned Contractor to provide legal representation to
said defendant; such representation shall continue until defendant has been
saentenced by the court, acquitted of all charges or the charges have been
dismissed by the prosecution or the Court on motion or Sua Sponte.

The Contractor will follow the Municipal Court of Truth or Consequences
Policy and Rules of Procedure. {Copy to be provided)



G

CITY OF TRDUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE FINAL ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 669 AMENDING CHAPTER
14 ARTICLE IT1 SECTION 14-30 ACCESS TO PROPERTY; INSPECTION.

BACKGROUND:

Electric and Water meters were becoming inaccessible around the City and the code needed to be more
specific. This Ordinance will allow the Electric and Water Departments easier access to the meters for
reading, installation and repair.

The Final Adoption of the Ordinance will be an action item under ORDINANCES, RESOLUTION, AND
ZONING.

Name of Drafter: Christina Bruch Department: Electric Depariment Meeting date: 6/14/2016

E-mail: cbruch@torenm.org Phone: 575-894-6673




ORDINANCE NO. 669

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, PROVIDING THAT
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, BE AMENDED
BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 ARTICLE 11 SECTION 14-30 ACCESS TO PROPERTY;
INSPECTION.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That Section 14-30 is hereby repealed which reads as follows:

Section 2. That Section 14-30 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences, be amended by adoption of such section for the intent to give access to meters
that are not easily accessible which shall read as follows:

“Section 14-30 ACCESS TO PROPERTY; INSPECTION: SERVICE INSTALLATION”

A. Property of the City; Right to enter- The meters, meter boxes and locks shall
be, and remain the property of the City and shall be subject to the control of the City
through its employees. Employees of the City shall have the right to enter any premises to
access City owned meters, meter boxes, and locks of the occupant to whom water and
electricity is furnished, at reasonable times for the purpose of examining pipes, lines, and
fixtures, and to determine proper installation of equipment for water and electric usage.
Upon refusal of any occupant to grant such right, water or electric service may be
discontinued, subject to the provisions of Subsection D of this Section.

B. Meter Access, Installation and Inspection- All water and electric meters and
meter accessories shall be accessible at all times and free of any obstructions, hazards,
aggressive or dangerous animals or other dangers, as determined by the employees of the
City. The meters and accessories shall be located at a place and in a position that the
same may be readily accessible to the employees of the City for the purpose of
inspection, reading, repair, and supervision by the City employees. If a City employee



finds that a meter is inaccessible or that access to the meter appears hazardous for any
reason, and the landowner or occupant is unavailable or refuses to take action within his
or her power to make the meter safely accessible, the City employee shall promptly
inform the employee’s supervisor or the utilities department director so that the City may
take appropriate action in accordance with this Section.

Installation of electrical meters shall be done under the supervision of, and
approved by the City Electric Department and shall be in compliance with all state and
federal codes and regulations. Before such meter is installed, a disconnect main switch
shall be installed outside of any building or structure up to, and including two-hundred
(200) ampere main capacity.

All new electrical meter installations shall be installed outside of the house,
structure, or building and located on a stable wall or pole, free from vibration and safe
from physical damage. Meters shall not be installed on company owned poles or other
company owned facilities.

C. Meter Relocation- If at any time the City, through its utilities department
director or the director’s authorized representative, determines that any existing meter
and/or meter accessories need to be moved to enable the City employees to properly
inspect, read, or repair the meter and meter accessories and maintain the service at the
place, the City shall be empowered to take the necessary corrective action. Corrective
action may entail moving obstructions in the view of meter, making modifications to
property, or relocating the meter. Moving the meter shall be done at the property owner’s
expense; provided, however, that the utilities department director may approve moving
the meter at City expense if all three of the following conditions apply: (i) The meter is
at a location originally approved, either explicitly or implicitly, by the City; (ii) There has
been no change in the condition, configuration or use of the property rendering the meter
less accessible than it was when originally installed; and (iii) The meter relocation is at
the behest of and for the convenience of the City. Any person aggrieved by a City
demand for meter relocation may appeal the City’s decision as provided in Subsection
14-30(E).

D. Disconnection of Service; Limitations- No service will be disconnected or
discontinued without reasonable notice to the owner or resident responsible for payment
and an opportunity to correct any violations. No service will be disconnected or
discontinued if the City receives appropriate certification that a chronically or seriously
ill person resides on the premises and does not have the financial resources to pay the



charges of moving a meter. Any person aggrieved by a disconnect notice or
discontinuance of service may appeal the action as provided in Subsection 14-30(E).

E. Appeal. Any person disputing a disconnect notice or other action related to
utility service, will be provided a reasonable opportunity to appeal within the department,
then to the City Manager, and if dissatisfied with the City Manager’s decision, to the City
Commission in accordance with written procedures established by the Electric
Department.

Section 3. All Ordinances or Resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This Repealer shall not be construed to revive
any Ordinance or Resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect on the day of , 2016,

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2016.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

BY:

STEVE GREEN — Mayor

ATTEST:

RENEE CANTIN- City Clerk



ITEM:

COMMISSION ACTION FORM

TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE FOR FINAL ADOPTION ORDINANCE 669 AMENDING CHAPTER 14
ARTICLE 11 SECTION 14-30 ACCESS TO PROPERTY; INSPECTION.

BACKGROUND:

Electric and Water meters were becoming inaccessible around the City and the code needed to be more
specific. This Ordinance will allow the Electric and Water Departments easier access to the meters for

reading, installation and repair.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

e Ordinance 669

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

e Approve the Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 669 amending Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-30
for Access to Property; Inspection.

Name of Drafter: Christina Bruch

Department; Electric Department

Meeting date: 6/14/2016

E-mail: cbruch@torcnm.org

Phone: 575-894-6673




ORDINANCE NO. 669

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, PROVIDING THAT
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, BE AMENDED
BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 ARTICLE I1 SECTION 14-30 ACCESS TO PROPERTY;
INSPECTION.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. That Section 14-30 is hereby repealed which reads as follows:

Section 2. That Section 14-30 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Truth or
Consequences, be amended by adoption of such section for the intent to give access to meters
that are not easily accessible which shall read as follows:

“Section 14-30 ACCESS TO PROPERTY; INSPECTION; SERVICE INSTALLATION”

A. Property of the City; Right to enter- The meters, meter boxes and locks shall
be, and remain the property of the City and shall be subject to the control of the City
through its employees. Employees of the City shall have the right to enter any premises to
access City owned meters, meter boxes, and locks of the occupant to whom water and
electricity is furnished, at reasonable times for the purpose of examining pipes, lines, and
fixtures, and to determine proper installation of equipment for water and electric usage.
Upon refusal of any occupant to grant such right, water or electric service may be
discontinued, subject to the provisions of Subsection D of this Section.

B. Meter Access, Installation and Inspection- All water and electric meters and
meter accessories shall be accessible at all times and free of any obstructions, hazards,
aggressive or dangerous animals or other dangers, as determined by the employees of the
City. The meters and accessories shall be located at a place and in a position that the
same may be readily accessible to the employees of the City for the purpose of
inspection, reading, repair, and supervision by the City employees. If a City employee



finds that a meter is inaccessible or that access to the meter appears hazardous for any
reason, and the landowner or occupant is unavailable or refuses to take action within his
or her power to make the meter safely accessible, the City employee shall promptly
inform the employee’s supervisor or the utilities department director so that the City may
take appropriate action in accordance with this Section.

Installation of electrical meters shall be done under the supervision of, and
approved by the City Electric Department and shall be in compliance with all state and
federal codes and regulations. Before such meter is installed, a disconnect main switch
shall be installed outside of any building or structure up to, and including two-hundred
{200) ampere main capacity.

All new electrical meter installations shall be installed outside of the house,
structure, or building and located on a stable wall or pole, free from vibration and safe
from physical damage. Meters shall not be installed on company owned poles or other
company owned facilities.

C. Meter Relocation- If at any time the City, through its utilities department
director or the director’s authorized representative, determines that any existing meter
and/or meter accessories need to be moved to enable the City employees to properly
inspect, read, or repair the meter and meter accessories and maintain the service at the
place, the City shall be empowered to take the necessary corrective action. Corrective
action may entail moving obstructions in the view of meter, making modifications to
property, or relocating the meter. Moving the meter shall be done at the property owner’s
expense; provided, however, that the utilities department director may approve moving
the meter at City expense if all three of the following conditions apply: (i) The meter is
at a location originally approved, either explicitly or implicitly, by the City; (ii) There has
been no change in the condition, configuration or use of the property rendering the meter
less accessible than it was when originally installed; and (iii) The meter relocation is at
the behest of and for the convenience of the City. Any person aggrieved by a City
demand for meter relocation may appeal the City’s decision as provided in Subsection
14-30(E).

D. Disconnection of Service; Limitations- No service will be disconnected or
discontinued without reasonable notice to the owner or resident responsible for payment
and an opportunity to correct any violations. No service will be disconnected or
discontinued if the City receives appropriate certification that a chronically or seriously
ill person resides on the premises and does not have the financial resources to pay the



charges of moving a meter. Any person aggrieved by a disconnect notice or
discontinuance of service may appeal the action as provided in Subsection 14-30(E).

E. Appeal. Any person disputing a disconnect notice or other action related to
utility service, will be provided a reasonable opportunity to appeal within the department,
then to the City Manager, and if dissatisfied with the City Manager’s decision, to the City
Commission in accordance with written procedures established by the Electric
Department.

Section 3. All Ordinances or Resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This Repealer shall not be construed to revive
any Ordinance or Resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect on the day of , 2016.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of » 2016.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

BY:

STEVE GREEN - Mayor

ATTEST:

RENEE CANTIN- City Clerk



H.Q

51

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

DISCUSSION/ACTION: RESOLUTION NO. 31 15/16 FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL
SUPPORT OF THE GREAT BLOCKS ON MAINSTREET PROGRAM.

BACKGROUND:

This is a $70,000 grant for planning, design and construction documents for infrastructure and streetscape
improvements. This is similar to other MainStreet grants with the important addition of construction bid
documents for a shovel-ready project.

The purpose is to improve public infrastructure to support economic vitality. The strategy is to identify an area
for innovative and intense effort that addresses infrastructure issues both above and below the surface.

The area identified for this project is primarily along Austin Street and also includes sections of McDaniel, Foch
and Pershing. This area gives the City the opportunity to address flooding issues in the downtown and historic
district.

If awarded, the City will hire a landscape architect to take the lead in a community-based planning, engineering,
and design process that delivers a construction-ready project. Based on the these documents the City will then
be able to submit the plans for funding and eventually construction.

The grant requires a 20% match which can be half in-kind and half cash. The cash portion would be $7,000.

MainStreet Truth or Consequences is a New Mexico MainStreet and New Mexico Economic Development
Department qualified entity and will submit this application jointly with the City.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
e Approval of the Resolution 31-15/16

SUPPORT INFORMATION:
® Resolution No. 31-15/16

Reviewed by: Juan A. Fuentes Department: City Manager E-mail: jafuentes @torcnm.org
[Meeting: 06-14-16




RESOLUTION NO. 31-15/16

A RESOLUTION FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT OF THE
GREAT BLOCKS ON MAINSTREET PROGRAM

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

the City has been offered the opportunity to submit a proposal for the Great
Blocks on MainStreet grant program, and

MainStreet Truth or Consequences and the City meet the qualifications for this
proposal, and

the intention of the Great Blocks program is to enhance economic activity
through infrastructure improvements, and

these improvements are supported in the Downtown Master Plan for
Revitalization and MRA, the 2015 Comprehensive Plan, and the 2015 Water
PER and AMP, and

Great Blocks has the full support of MainStreet Truth or Consequences, and

if awarded the City would receive $70,000 for planning, design and construction
bid documents for a "shovel-ready" improvement project, and

this project gives the City an opportunity to significantly address flooding issues
in the Downtown and Historic Hot Springs District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Commission supports a joint proposal
for the Great Blocks on MainStreet program and further commits the match of $7,000 cash and
$7,000 In-kind as part of the grant award requirements.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Commission at its regular meeting of

June 14, 2016.

ATTEST:

Steve Green
Mayor

Renee Cantin

City Clerk



City OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

City CLERK'S OFFICE & £t DWE @

505 SIMS STREET :
TJRUTH oR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO 87901
PHONE: (575} 894-6673 ExT#1301 _ FAx: (575) 894-7767

APPLICATION FOR LISTING ON CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
Date: L { 7 / 17

!

DATE OF MEETING YOU ARE REQUESTING TO BE LISTED UNDER; & / (¢ / 20il,
NAME OF APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION; M&-U\w%’h' ect ’r(:vd‘ . Or CDré.c cf,\\)w.vx(‘-m
aooress: 120 Rox  b0O2 TorC

prone: 140 - 180 ema_{ demaron@hotma.l -Cona
REQUEST: (ATTACH WRITTEN REQUEST AND/OR DOCUMENTS IF AVAILABLE) . ‘ .
(Q\e,soiu:[‘t.ov\ o so Pp@f‘"‘ ( ad-rans lsﬂ*f‘a_‘f'm& T p‘-’""ahcl@(\

v —

for  (rest Bfoeks 0N Mach%ed Pf‘oéha-lw\-

+o v
WHAT RESOURCES DO YOU REQUIRE: /7f a‘ /{' S

ESTIMATED TIME FOR PRESENTATION: / O niae SIGNATURE® % ;,Q m@
- {

(_//

A |

CiTy MANAGER ACTION

APPROVED FOR COMMISSION AGENDA OF:

DEeNY — REASON FOR DENIAL:

IF YOUR REQUEST WAS DENIED AND YOU WISH TO APPEAL, YOU MAY:

e appear personally before the City Commission on the day of the meeting and during
the “Comments from the Public” ask that the Commission place your item on the next
available agenda (usually in 2 weeks); or,

¢ appeal directly to any one of the City Commissioner by contacting them (see reverse
side for contact information). Any Commissioner may place your item on the agenda
by notifying the City Clerk at least 7 days prior to the Commission meeting.



H3

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:
ALTERNATE SUMMARY PROCEDURE SUMMARY PLAT
AT THE NORTH END OF MYRTLE STREET (TRACT 1)

BACKGROUND:

This is a narrow strip of land at the end of Myrtle Street it has a dirt berm on it to control
flooding that the new owner has agreed to leave in place. The new owner would like to
obtain the property to build a landscape retaining wall and fence on it, so the dirt does not
wash down into their property.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

To approve the Alternate Summary Procedure

SUPPORT INFORMATION:
Planning Application
Summary Plat

Name of Drafter; Robbie Travis Dapartment; Building Inspector Meeting date: 5/10/16

E-mail: riravis @torcnm.org Phonea: 575-894-6673 Ext. 330




BUILDING/PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Voice - (575) 894-6673 x 110 Fax - (575) 894-0363

E-mail Riravis@torcnm.org {Staff Use Only)
505 Sims Street — Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 Case No

Related Case(s)

PLANNING APPLICATION FORM

The completeness of this application, which includes accompanying plans, shall be subject to the review of the Building/Planning
Department. This application is used for a variety of application processes and not all items may apply to your project. If you feel a
requirement is not applicable to your project, write "N/A." If you have any questions while completing this application please ask a

member of the Planning Department for assistance. Incomplete applications will not be acce ted {or the process may be delayed.
B EAGE PRINT OR TYPE pted (or the p y be delayed.)

CHECK APPLICATION TYPE(S) REQUESTED:

0 Master Plan ($100 + $200/lot) OAnnexation ($100 or $10/ac. O CUP/SUP ($25)
Max. $250)
0O Master Plan Amendment ($200) OAppeal (§50) O Prelim. Plat or Replat ($100 + $200/1ot)
a t Agreement ($1,000
Development Agi ($ ) Qvariance (§25) Q) Final Piat {$50)
O Change of Zone ($100 or $10/ac. 0 Zone Ordinance Amendment ($250) X Summary Plat ($50)

Max. $250)
O Plat Amendment ($50)

PROJECT SUMMARY:

Project/Business Name (if any). 7_'; rfazas ~ Las /C © y

Project Description {add extra page(s} it

needed): v i
/4/71?:!'%{'1:. S‘L.w-t V\-Lod}/ ﬁ’*oc.-ecfui‘{_ += -é;')/! 71- Lo 7L

Pmmmmc——ﬁ,#—f——"’@%ﬁﬁ% =

Assessor's Parcel Number(s): ___3 @2, —~¥0O 77— 91d-5¥1"77s

Total Gross Lot Area: D71 Acies Total Net Lot Area:
Extsting Master Plan/Comprehensive Plan Designation: Existing Zoning Designation: _ /Q — ?
Proposed Master Plan Designation (if applicable): . Propased Zaning Designation: R - 3
Existing Uses and/or Structures on Site: Lo ve f Lﬂ‘v’ld 4
Surrounding Uses: North: f\} cne. South: A - J

gast: A~ west A— 3

oREPRESENTATIVE(S):

EEE Ny = NATE]
33

Address:
City: State: |Zip Code:
Conlact Person: E-mail Address:
| certify under penatty of perjury that all the application information is true and correct:
Applicant's Signature: Dlate:
PROPERTY DWIzERI AGENT Name: Telephone No.: o f
JarlGe & feris Tetlezag 70~ (66T
Address: Fax No.:
City: o falp State: il |2ip Code: Fr790/(
Contact Person; L‘C ris  Telrazas E-mail Address:

The City will provide the applicant with hearing notices and staff reports unless another party is identified.

Date/Time Received: Recgipt No(s): ﬂrF
Recelved Bg ,‘ )Z aﬁ'\t" (; Amount Received: § S ¢0 . 0O OOO ‘:',ZIQ_ (/ ? -3
et o

Form Date: May 27, 2008



PLANNING APPLICATION FORM -page 2

I, am the owner of the property described in this application and hereby authorize
Print Name

to act on my behalf on matters pertaining to this apptication.

Name of applicant or representative

Property Qwner's Signature: Date:

Note: If more than one owner, a separate page must be attached listing the names and addresses of all persons (if a corporation,
list officers, and principals) having interest in the property ownership.

ARCHITECT Name: Telephone No.:

Address: Fax No.:

City: State: Zip Code
Contact Person: E-mail Address:

ENGINEER Name: Telephone No.:

Address: Fax No.:

City: State: Zip Code:
Contact Person: E-mail Address:

APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT:

Processing of this application will not begin unless this application is complete and all signatures are provided: |,
the undersigned as project Applicant or Representative of the project Applicant, hereby authorize the City of Truth
or Consequences to review the submitted plans and specifications for this Application in accordance with the City
of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code. : -
Applicant(s) acknowledge and agree that by filing this application City staff may enter upon the subject
property and make examinations and surveys, provided that the entries, examinations and surveys do not
unreasonably interfere with the use of the land by those persons lawfully entitled to the possession thereo